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(Gavel).

CHAIR MOLINA:

Public Works and Traffic

23

Committee meeting for September 18th is now In

24

session.

25

Thank your Members.

For the record, we have in attendance the
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1

Vice-Chairperson of the Committee, Member Tavares,

2

and Committee Members Kane, Pontanilla r and Hokama.

3

And although not a member of the Committee, the

4

Chair welcomes Councilmember Nishiki to our

5

proceedings today.

6

Committee Secretary Jo-Ann Sato and Legislative

7

Analyst Gary Saldana.

8
9

We also have from the Staff,

Members, we have three items for your
consideration today.

Prior to taking that up, we're

10

going to entertain testimony from the public on each

11

of these three items.

12

before we proceed.

13

minutes, with one minute to conclude.

14

Chair gives you the option of either taking the

15

three minute and the one-minute conclusion, or the

16

three minutes and coming back for an additional

17

three minutes.

18

here on the Committee that have some prior

19

commitments, so the Chair's intention is to finish

20

at least by 12:00 o'clock, because we do have a 1:30

21

Parks and Recreation meeting as well.

22

the Chair will just be allowing testimony time-wise

23

to be three minutes with one minute to conclude.

24
25

Just a couple of ground rules

The Chair will grant you three
Normally the

However, there are two members today

So for today,

So led us proceed, Members', with public
testimony.

Oh, before we do so, I'd also like to
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1

recognize the Corporation Counsel's Office.

We have

2

Traci Fujita-Villarosa, as well as the Director of

3

Public Works, Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran, in

4

attendance.

,.

First to testify, we have

5
6

9

Phillips,

to be followed by Tony Durso.
.BEGIN

7

8

Christi~e

MS. PHILLIPS:

PU~LICTESTIMONY.

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen of the

Council and Chairman.

First of all, let me state

10

for the record that I was not notified of this

11

hearing, nor notified of any plans or revised plans

12

for the

13

citizens' last opportunity for testimony, I request

14

a postponement until the neighbors can see and

15

discuss the new plans.

16

the drawings just now, but I feel that they're

17

proposed and we don't quite understand them fully.

18

I think amendment C or the drawing C that I

amen~ed

ordinance.

Since this may be the

I just looked at a couple of

19

just looked at that proposes some park -- parking

20

all the way along could be a good solution, but I

21

don't think that's going to make Wailea Ekahi as

22

happy, and if we could just provide some parking

23

along there, I think that would be a good solution

24

on the north side of the mauka side of the street.

25

This is -- I'm sorry, this is for PW-6 that I'm

,
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5

talking about, amending the Kihei Road situation.
Now, since the August meeting with the Public

2
3

Works, the Poljce, and the neighbors, I have been

4

paying close attention to how this street works.

5

the early morning there are walkers and joggers and

6

no service vehicles.

7

pedestrians and many service vehicles who must have

8

parking.

9

joggers again and no service vehicles.

In

In the mid-day there are no

In the evening there are walkers and
As it is

10

now, everyone parks in our driveways or on the mauka

11

county easement, and life is good.

12

need to change the mauka parking to a sidewalk, I

13

can understand that, but we must provide some

14

parking at the north end of the road for service

15

vehicles that can neither fit into our driveways or

16

into beach parking, it they could even find it.

If you see the

We are expecting service trucks -- are we

17

18

expecting service trucks to wait for beach parking

19

to open up and then haul tools up and down Kihei

20

Road?

21

I'm referring to that tow mowers and things.

22

expect them to park in the roadway while they unload

23

equipment and then find parking?

24
25

This is mostly lawn gardeners' trucks that
Do we

If the need for

'sidewalks -- I understand, but we must either
provide two or three parking spots at the north end
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1

or possibly do a rolled edge curb, as in Makawao, to

2

allow off-road short-term parking.
If we aren't doing sidewalks right now, then

3
4

why change it?

5

private property, and an unusable landscape project

6

blocking all usage is the last thing we need on this

7

road.

8

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Ms. Phillips.

Prior to

entertaining questions from the Committee, Staff,

9

was this agenda item publicized?

10
11

This is a County easement, not

MR. SALDANA:

Yes, it was available on the Website, plus

12

we did send it out to various individuals on our --

13

on our mailing list.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

well?

16

MR. SALDANA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MS

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

23
24
25

Yes, it was.
Okay.

It was in the Counci'l Meets.

Just for your information,

Ms. Phillips, we did publicize it --

18

21

And was it publicized in the newspapers as

0

PHILLIPS:

Okay.
-- in The Maui News, as well as the County

Website.
Community Members, any questions for the
testifier?

Member Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you for sharing your thoughts

with us this morning.

When you made your comment
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1

about the service vehicles, and an example you gave

2

was the landscaping type of service.

3

MS. PHILLIPS:

Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

MS. PHILLIPS:

That is for certain private --

Yes, for the homes on the makai side.

6

Because the makai side, we were required to

7

landscape the County easement out to the asphalt, so

8

,if those trucks need to off load, they have to park

9

somewhere and they have a choice of either parking,

10

you know, where the dirt strip is now on the mauka

11

side or rolling onto the landscape, I guess, and off

12

loading and then trying to find a place to park

13

while they do the landscape.

14

long to fit in most driveways there, because they

15

carry their trailers for hauling rubbish and their

16

little riding lawn mowers and tractors and things

17

like that.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Because they're too

They're too long to be in the

, private property owner's driveway?
MS. PHILLIPS:

Uh-huh, some of them, and then they have to

21

keep backing in and out to let, you know, property

22

owners in and out or other vehicles in and out, and

23

that creates kind of a mess on the street with

24

passing by traffic as people are backing in and out

25

of the driveway and trying to rearrange parking.
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1

That's kind of a nightmare down there.

2

cars are parked along the shoulder, then there isn't

3

that problem,

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

MS. PHILLIPS:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Tavares, proceed.

Ms. Phillips, sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member

Yes, Ms. Phillips, would you leave

your address with our Staff --

12

MS. PHILLIPS:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

Question.

Committee members, any other questions?

Member Tavares.

11

Okay, thank you.

Uh-huh.

8

10

But when the

Yes, I did.
so that you can get a mailed

notice of the agenda.

15

MS. PHILLIPS:

Yes, I did.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And we

And if you know of any other

17

people in your neighborhood that would like to be

18

specifically notified,that option is available to

19

either call and have their names and addresses put

20

on the list so that an agenda will be mailed in case

21

they miss it.

22

MS. PHILLIPS:

Yes, we thought -- we did.

We did receive

23

a notice of the Public Works meeting that we all

24

attended back in August, but we didn't receive a

25

notice about today.

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISH-IKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

Yeah, thank you.

I don't know

3

whether Public Works had actually gotten together

4

with you people to show you the layout of their

5

parking plan, I don't know that, but -- so none of

6

the neighbors that live on the mauka side is

7

familiar with what is being proposed today?

8
9

MS. PHILLIPS:

The mauka side is just the Wailea Ekahi

Condominium.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MS. PHILLIPS:

Excuse me, makai side.

The makai side, no, they did not know, and

12

I called a couple people this morning because my

13

husband received this from a friend who received it,

14

and he's off island so none of us knew.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I would hope, because it is
~oday,

16

scheduled to be heard

17

either get together with Public works or listen

18

today to see exactly if it's acceptable or not.

19

MS. PHILLIPS:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21
22
23

that you would at least

Okay.
But you've never seen the map of

the new layout?
MS. PHILLIPS:

That's correct.

Just this morning I asked

to see them.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MS. PHILLIPS:

Okay.

And the neighbors -- Daniel, who
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10

represented

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MS. PHILLIPS:

(Inaudible) .

-- Chef Gordon down at the far end of the

4

street in the last couple of hearings didn't know

5

about this today, so he asked that I speak for as

6

many people as I could speak for.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But the original concern was

8

raised when they were building that big monstrosity

9

and all the

10

MS. PHILLIPS:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12
13

That's correct.
construction guys were parking

allover the street.
MS. PHILLIPS:

That's correct.

That started the whole

14

I think started the whole ball of wax, when the

15

entire street was inundated with parking and double

16

parking and sideways parking and parking in the

17

landscaping and parking everywhere they could, and

18

that's no longer a problem.

19

say probably five service vehicles a day for -- for

20

the north end of the street.

21

south end of the street because I don't -- I don't

22

notice what's going on down there that's much.

23

beach parking, and whatever service vehicles go down

24

there, but I know that most of the service vans can

25

fit in everybody's driveways.

But we do have I would

I don't know about the

It's

We just have to back
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1

in and out letting people out of the garage and t you

2

know t however that goes t which is a little bit

3

hazardous to the road t butt I meant we can do it if

4

you want to eliminate parking there.
But some of the vehicles t the longer vehicles

5
6

that tow a trailer for hauling t they -- first of

7

alIt I don't think they would want to park down at

8

beach parking t if they could even find a double

9

space t because then they'd have to leave all their

10

~ools

11

property.

12

there t except for providing a little bit of

13

at the north end.

14

and equipment in the truck and walk up to the
So I don't know what the solution is

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah t

pa~king

wellt that would - - if they

15

did that t then that would take away our beach

16

parking for the people that wanted to use the beach

17

for --

18

MS. PHILLIPS:

I know.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

for those t you know t area

20

people.

21

the roadside t but anywaYt that's all I'm concerned

22

about.

23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So we would want to provide some parking on

Thank you

t

Mr. Nishiki.

Committee Members t any other questions for
the testifier?
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1

Seeing none, thank you, Ms. Phillips.

2

Members, for your information, in your

3

binders there is a memo dated August 22nd indicating

4

that a meeting was held August 13th in the Public

5

Works conference room at the County

6

was attended by representatives of the Public Works

7

Department, Wailea Community Association, local

8

homeowners and condominium managers, as well as

9

members of the -- County members of the Parks and

building~

and it

10

Recreation, so the letter goes into more detail as

11

far as who was there.

12

exactly who was invited as far as specific

13

homeowners along the makai side, it doesn't indicate

14

that in the letter, but just for your information,

15

Members.

16

all of these parties to come together and reach some

17

sort of resolution to this problem.

20

Now,

As our previous meeting, we did ask for

Okay, Members, next to testify, we have

18
19

So there was a meeting.

Mr. Tony Durso, to be followed by Michelle Anderson.
MR. DURSO:

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Members of the

21

Council.

I'm here today to speak on PWT-ll.

I'm

22

here on behalf of Sumner Erdman, who unfortunately

23

could not make it today.

24

and Council work, I'm the one who gets to drive down

25

the hill.

When we have cattle work

I'm simply reading into the record the
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1

testimqny that's been di'stributed to you, and it

2

simply says this:

3

"Dear Chair and Members of the County

4

Council, Currently, the road in question is

5

segmented and, while two of the sections still

6

function as a through road, the location and

7

positioning of the third section means that the road

8

does not function as a through road.

9

"Furthermore, over the past several decades,

10

many other changes have been made to the road in

11

question.

12

the numerous changes that have been made to it, what

13

was Makena Road is no longer Makena Road.

14

Because of the disconnected layout and

"This has resulted in confusion for residents

15

and visitors, as not only do they confuse Makena

16

Alanui and Makena Road, but Makena Road and Old

17

Makena Road as well.

18

confusion will impair emergency services to the

19

area, as ambulance, fire, and police rely on simple

20

and clear street identification.

21

confusion and its potential for impairing emergency

22

services to the area justify a name change.

23

My greatest fear is that this

Together, the

"As far as a recommended name, I cannot be

24

unbiased.

Members of the KukahikQ family have lived

25

in the area for over 100 years, and as I am used to
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1

roads like Thompson Road and Zane Road that were

2

named for the families that lived on them, I support

3

the" -- excuse me -- "Kukahiko's request to have the

4

name changed to Kukahiko Road."

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Durso.
Committee Members, questions for the

6
7

That's it.

testifier?

8

MR. DURSO:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Seeing none, thank you.

Thank you.
Next to testify, we have Michelle Anderson,

10

to be followed by Earl Stoner.

11

Okay, she must be tied up with something.

12

ask -- oh, there she is.

13

MS. ANDERSON:

Michelle Anderson.

My apologies, Mr. Chairman.

I'll

I thought I

14

was third on this item, but it turns out third

15

person.

Michelle Anderson, speaking on my own

16

behalf.

I am executive assistant to Councilman

17

Wayne Nishiki.

18

My concern about the changing of Makena Road

19

name is that it's going to disrupt historical

20

records that we have that refer to Makena Road.

21

There are hundreds, if not thousands of I would say

22

official documents, archeological studies, studies

23

that the County has done, shoreline access studies,

24

our own infrastructure -- new infrastructure study

25

that's coming out, it all refers to Makena Road.
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1

And if you change the name, I mean, you're rendering

2

these documents useless in trying to reference

3

Makena Road.
You know, there's even a song called Old

4
5

Makena Road by Lono, and he's a descendant of

6

someone from that area.

7

really -- it's hard to choose the word politely, but

8

I think it's a desecration to change this road.

9

It's in -- it's in many books that Armond Von

So I just think it's

10

Tempsky wrote about early Hawaii history.

Maui

11

county historian Inez Ashdown wrote about Makena

12

Road in many of her writings.
I've passed out maps to you, because I didn't

13
14

think that' - - I looked through the documentation in

15

your binder and there were no clear maps showing you

16

exactly what portion of the road they want you to

17

rename.

18

the road even more discontinuous.

1~

testimony from the Fire, the Police, and the

20

emergency medical people who could not tell you that

21

there was a safety issue, that they had any

22

confusion trying to find any more than anywhere

23

else.

24

places too.

25

I think this is going to, you know, make
You've had

Lower Kula Highway is broken up in various

But I also feel that the protective covenants
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1

that is in the community plan regarding Makena Road

2

requi~e

3

this to Kukahiko Road, then basically you're

4

rendering the community plan useless because it

5

references Old Makena Road.

6

you know, the Kukahiko family is well established in

7

Makena.

8

named that don't have the historic significance that

9

Makena Road 'has.

a community plan amendment.

If you change

So I just think it's

There's plenty of other roads that could be

In fact, the Kukahikos themselves

10

are putting in a subdivision for profit.

11

name a road there.

12

of interest should be examined too, because all of

13

these people that are supporting this have

14

developments along this road.

15

name to Kukahiko --

16

MR. SALDANA:

17

MR. ANDERSON:

They could

And I think maybe the conflict

And if you change the

Three minutes.
-- can they then just automatically change

18

the rural character of that road because it's no

19

longer Makena Road?

20

protective covenant that says the road shall remain

21

in its rural character as it is in front of Keawalai

22

Church.

23

history, and neither does the Cultural Resource

24

Commission or the Street Naming Commission, who, you

25

know, saw this issue twice, and twice they said no.

And the community plan has that

So I just don't think we should mess with
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1

And I just might mention that we've had three

2

calls to our office from pepple in the area who live

3

right in that area, long-time residents, who

4

expressed concerns, do not want the name of the road

5

changed, but feel intimidated and don't want to come

6

forward and speak because of the people who are

7

who are proposing this.

8

that with you.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I'd just like to share

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

, Committee members, questions for the

10
11

testifier?

12

we have Earl Stoner, to be followed by Anthony Davi.

13

MR. STONER:

Seeing none, thank you.

My name i.s Earl Stoner.

Next to testify

I'm a resident of

14

the island and have lived off and on in Makena as

15

well as Kula over the past 20 years.

16

on PWT-ll, Mr. Chairman, Members 9f the Committee,

17

and visitors.

18

you the questions of safety and identification and

19

the significance of the Kukahiko family in the

20

region, and frankly,

21

before commissions, committees, the Council, et

22

cetera too many times on the same issue.

23

I'm testifying

I have previously discussed before

I make it a point not to appear

However, since my last appearance before you,

24

I've had the experience of appearing before the

25

Street Naming Committee for a totally separate
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1

project.

And since the area that I appeared for had

2

little historic significance that I could find, in

3

my initial submittal to the street naming Committee

4

I submitted what I felt what were somewhat humorous

5

names.

6

Iki, big dog, little cat, big cat, and little rat

7

road.

8

were Panai, Kou

9

Road, Kou Tree Road, Loop Road, and Canal Road.

Ilie Nui, PoPoki Nui, PoPoki Iki, and Iole

My secondary backup which described the roads
l

Kipuka, and Auwai, these are Flat
The

10

roads that I was describing are, number one, flat;

11

second, surrounded by kou trees; third, loop; and

12

second, bounded by a canal.

13

The Street Naming Committee in reviewing this

14

provided us a

totally ignored what we submitted

15

and us Naki'i

Naki'i Road, Nakeke Place, Pokaka'a

16

Loop, and Kaupoku Loop.

17

rattling and rustling; spinning, revolving wheel of

18

a pulley or cart; and ridgepole, highest roof point.

19

My point here is that these have absolutely nothing

20

to do with the area of the roads or anything else,

21

and my strong feeling which I expressed to you

22

previously is that we should, number one,

23

acknowledge points of interest in given regions.

24

Secondly, we should acknowledge families that have

25

some significance being in those regions.

These mean to tie and bind;
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And many of those regions in recent years --

1

2

those of you who have been responsible for increases

3

in real property taxes, .and I know nobody here likes

4

to do that -- have ended up with real property tax

5

situations that have moved a number of long-time

6

Hawaiian families out of these regions.

7

fault.

8

island.

9

families move out of those regions, and we have an

Not your

Just a matter of natural growth of this
But we lose some history when those

10

opportunity to identify those families in those

11

regions with the Street Naming Committee, and also

12

to have them in some way describe the characteristic

13

of different regions around the island.
I'd like to see the Council direct the Street

14
15

Naming Committee to do this.

16

in your court.

17

MR. SALDANA:

18

MR. STONER:

I see the ball's back

Three minutes.
And frankly, I think they're the people that

19

should have taken this bull by the horns and handled

20

it, but I would thank you for your consideration of

21

changing this to Kukahiko.

22

in this particular situation.

23

will have little effect on the historic significance

24

of the area, and I think it will, if done, have a

25

negative impact on very few people.

I think it is very apt
Frankly, I think it

Thank you for
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2

20

your concern.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Stoner.

3

questions for the testifier?

4

you.

5

MR. STONER:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

8
9

Committee Members,

Seeing none, thank

Thank you.
Next to testify we have Anthony Davi, to be

followed by Bud Pikrone.
MR. DAVI:

Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Committee Members,

Council Members.

Thank you for taking the time to

10

hear us out on this issue.

11

PWT-6, the parking issue on South Kihei Road.

12

personally have been working ,on this since June of

13

2001 with Land Use and Codes, Public Works.

14

everything ,pretty much culminated at the August 13th

15

meeting.

16

meeting have been excellent.

17

as it stands, addresses the key issues, and that be

18

in keeping the beach access parking, actually

19

increasing it to legal parking, which it isn't now.

20

It also addresses the pedestrian safety issue by

21

installing a sidewalk and eliminating some of the

22

parking that's in a spot where there's not enough

23

room for cars and pedestrians.

24
25

I'm here to discuss
I

I think

It seems to me that the results of that
I think the proposal,

My only concern is that the parking on the
makai side of the road, it appears to me that there
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1

is room for at least four to six cars on that side

2

of the road, four service vehicles and possibly for

3

beach access for.the public when those -- those

4

vehicles are not there.

And I think that's the only

"
5

thing that is pretty much left

6

The rest of the proposal, as I see the drawings,

7

have addressed pretty much everything that we have

8

concerns about.

9

10

testifier.
MR. DAVI:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18
19

Can I --

Go ahead, Mr. Nishiki.
Are you representing a certain

group?
MR. DAVI:

Wailea Ekahi Condominium.

I'm the General

Manager.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

Thank you, sir.

Thank you.

20

22

That's all I have.

Seeing none, thank you.

13

17

Thank you.

Committee Members, questions for the

11
12

of this proposal.

And I thank them very much for this

.positive response.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

o~t

Okay, thank you.

Okay, -Mr. Pikrone, to testify next on Item

6, to be followed by Bob Brooks.
MR. PIKRONE:

Good morning, Council Members, Chair, Bud '

24

Pikrone, representing Wailea Community Association

25

on PW-6"

I want to first agree with the first
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1

testifier on this project.

We did not see these

2

drawings since they have been put together until

3

this morning, and I do think that we probably could

4

have

5

little better idea what we were talking about.

6

what I have seen so far on them, I

7

Department did what we had talked about on the

8

August 13th meeting when we got together and

9

discussed the need to keep the area looking nice, to

could have seen those earlier so we had a

~-

But

agree that the

10

keep it a simple, clean road, to provide additional

11

parking, and also signage so that the public knew

12

that there was more parking in the ar;ea, to better

13

explain that to them.

14

We also discussed parking restrictions and

15

times there.

The park right now I believe is

16

looking to have it from 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m., and

17

that is fine with us.

18

the residents on the makai side have visitors there,

19

all they have to do is let us know and our patrol

20

will watch their vehicles and be able to tell the

21

difference between who should be there and who

22

shouldn't be there after that hour.

23

we have so far with the additional parking is,fine.

We patrol that area, and if

So I think what
"

24
25

I

do agree that if there is a need for

service vehicle parking, it should probably

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

would

PWT 9/18/03

23

1

help to have that on the makai side closer to the

2

homes themselves, and if they are there, as

3

stated in off-peak times for the beaches, then that

4

would mean that they could also be used as

5

additional beach parking at the peak times for that.

6

So that would be the only other thing that could

7

possibly be added to this, but as it stands right

8

now, I think the additional seven parking spots and

9

sidewalk addresses the issues and the -- we will

wa~

10

help maintain and I know Ekahi will help maintain

11

the landscaping, then, on that side.

12

Department for their work on the plan.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I thank the

Okay, thank you, Mr. Pikrone.
Members, questions for the testifier?

14
15

none, thank you.

16

Brooks, to be followed by Edward Chang.

17

Thank you.

MR. BROOKS:

Hello.

Seeing

Next to testify we have Mr. Bob

My name is Bob Brooks.

I'm

18

testifying on behalf of PWT-11.

For the .last 14

19

years I've been a resident manager down at Makena

20

Surf, and every year as we go into our high season

21

it becomes very apparent that we do have

22

down in the Makena area.

23

establishments down there, and when delivery people

24

or even people -- the Police Department, Fire

25

Department have problems finding addresses, they

a

problem

We're one of the older
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will stop in and ~sk us if we can help.

1

The problem is basically a two-fold problem.

2
3

First of all, we have three numbering systems down

4

there.

5

numbered sequentially, that becomes confusing, and

6

that's added to by the fact that four out of· the

7

five roads in the Makena area are known as Makena

8

Road.

Even in the individual systems homes aren't

Very confusing to everyone down there.

I'm

in support of a change in the name of some of these
10

roads.

11

this issue.

12

I think it would help greatly in resolving

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

Committee Members, questions for the

14

testifier?

15

MR

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

18

Okay, thank you, Mr. Brooks.

0

BROOKS:

Seeing none r thank you.

Thank you.
Next to testify we have Mr.

Ed~ard

Chang,

to be followed by Laurie Chang.
MR. CHANG:

Good morning r Council Members r Chairman

19

Molina.

20

testify on behalf of renaming a portion of one of

21

the segments of Makena Road.

22

have heard testimony, Makena Road is currently

23

segmented into three roads.

24

has been segmented into three roads.

25

that r there's a road that runs parallel from Wailea

My name is Edward Chang.

I'm here to

As you understand and

What was once one road
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1

Alanui, converts to Makena Alanui, and Makena Alanui

2

meets Makena Road.

3

me that manages Makena Surf, their address is 96

4

Makena Alanui.

5

somewhat later, somewhere around 1990, came from the

6

county system, is 4800 Makena Alanui.

7

occurs all along Makena roads.

My address, which was obtained

And this

Currently out of the three Makena roads, only

8
9

The fellow that testified before

one has a sign.

The other two do not.

The area in

10

front of Palauea, Makena Road has no sign.

The area

11

just passed Makena Surf has a sign Makena Road, and

12

the area passed Prince Hotel has no sign.

13

too, have a lot of questions in regards to where

14

such and such an address, and personally I get very

15

confused myself.

And I,

In addition to that, if you watch television,

16
17

the visitors station, you'll note that many of the

18

names of an area like Makena is changing.

19

not the only place.

20

the attention it's getting, would still be known as

21

White Rock Beach.

22

call it Makena Beach, Makena Beach Park.

23

always called Pu'u Ola'i, Oneuli, or Oneloa.

24

don't think that Makena Beach Park is an appropriate

25

name.

Makena is

Palauea, if it wasn't for all

Makena Beach, us locals never
It was
I

I don't think any of the residents were asked
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1

or anyone in the County was probably asked.

You

2

know r I believe the State committee named that.
If you watch television r you also find places

3
4

called Crystal Poirit r Turtle Beach r and by ,the waYr

5

Turtle Beach has changed.

6

a place I know as Kalaeloa.

7

front of Five Graves r so I now -- we now have

8

several people calling Turtle Rock in different

9

areas r and that's just an example of what's going

It used to be in front of
It's now changed in

10

on.

And I realize that when you look at old

11

historical maps -- and by thewaYr Gary did a very

12

good job in putting this thing together for you

13

folks to review and trying to pick up the historical

14

significance of the way the roads have changed and

15

is still changing today.
So I urge that you consider our

16

our

17

request to change at least one segment to a road

18

name that will represent a family in the Makena

19 -,

area.

20

Thank you very much.

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

Thank your Mr. Chang.
Committee Members r questions for the

22

testifier?

23

testifYr we have Laurie Chang r to be followed by

24

Norma piltz.

25

MS. CHANG:

Seeing none r thank you.

Good morning.

Next to

My name's Laurie Chang.
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1

resident of Makena, and I'm here to testify on

2

PWT-ll.

3

for quite a while now.

4

what has been going on, because I don't feel

5

not going to get it right, Mr. Kane.

6
7

8
9

So much has been said.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We've been in this

I'm not going to review all

No, that's fine.

I'm

I just can't see

your face.
MS. CHANG:

Okay.

I'm sorry.

Thank you.

Because I think

it doesn't need -- we don't need to go through that,

10

but anyway, I would like to read to you something

11

from the A&B Banner, which is the A&B company, their

12

April 1971 edition of their paper.

13

to me by a cousin who this was given to him by his

14

father, John Wilmington.

15

Jeanne Booth Johnson.

16

lingers on.

17

It says here, The first John Kukahiko, who had no

18

schooling at all, received most of his education

19

from the English sailors who came into Makena

20

Landing.

21

from Kihei to Keoneoio, La Perouse Bay, he was the

22

lighthouse tender at Makena guiding ships into the

23

harbor at night with a lantern which kept burning on

24

the point at the edge of the inlet.

25

it was said that he had a mana, power, that even in

This was given

It says - - and it's by

Glory is past, but romance

I'd like to read a paragraph on that.

In addition to serving as chief and lawyer

He was said
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1

the roughest of seas he could guide the whalers in

2

and out of Makena Bay.

3

stepped into the ocean, the water became calm.

4

His mana was that when he

Also, in another paragraph.

Uniquely -- it

5

talks about Makena church, and it says,

"Uniquely

6

the present minister, the Reverend John Kukahiko,

7

now in his mid-70s, is the first grandson in his --

8

first grandson to an unusually extraordinary chief.

9

Now, my father-in-law Edward Chang tells us,

10

his children, that John Kukahiko was a very

11

extraordinary chief because as -- as an alii, he

12

spoke for the aliis, and that he says was very

13

unusual.

14

Makena is changing, and I felt that we need to

15

preserve some history of the area.

16

special place and it's going to die because of the

17

changes that's going on now.

18

preserve this.

19

And that's why I came to you.

Because

Makena is a very

And I think we need to

Now, the road will not change.

Physically

20

the road will still be there.

21

honor a family that has been there over 100 years,

22

120 years, and I think names of families

23

families who have made an impetus in the area, it's

24

very important.

25

die, and that's why I came before you and asked that

We're only asking to

the

I don't think we should let this
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this be done.
Now/ throughout this somehow it seems the

2
3

name road seems to get into the way/ and so from the

4

very beginning I asked that this place be called

5

Kukahiko Place.

6

Kukahiko.

7

MR. SALDANA:

8

MS. CHANG:

9

Now/ I could not see Makena

Three minutes.
Because what will happen is they're going to

call it Kukahiko Road anyway.

-~

Now/ I would like

10

so that's one thing I would like to have/ but the

11

other is I would like to say to Makena Alanui/ Hui

12

Alanui Makena/ I will say to you/ the ahas(?) have

13

been built on both side of the road.

14

going to put the language in so all of us will know

15

about

16

seems to me that if they're preservationists/ they

17

were asked to do this/ to put the language/ I think

18

they should do it.

19
20

When are you

about the highway/ the royal highway.

CHAIR MOLINA:

It

Thank you.

Thank you/ Mrs. Chang.
Committee Members/ questions for the

21

testifier?

22

testify/ we have Norma Piltz/ to be followed by no

23

one else.

24
25

Seeing none/ thank you.

Next to

Members of the gallery/ you still have an
opportunity to sign up and testify.

If you
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1

please -- if you want to, please come up to the

2

secretary's desk.

3

MS. PILTZ:

Dain, do I get help to put it up four more

4

feet, since I'm four feet taller than Laurie.

Good

5

morning, Chairman Molina, Committee Members.

6

name is Norma Piltz, and I'm here to testify in

7

favor of the name change of Makena Road.

8

decision needs to be made.

9

for too long.

My

Today a

This has been going on

It's been almost three years.

When

10

Laurie Chang first had problems in Makena and people

11

finding residences, she went to the Planning

12

Commission.

13

She then went to the Street Naming Commission,

14

without knowing they did not have the authority to

15

change a name of a road.

16

Committee, who sent it to the Cultural Commission,

17

who sent it back to this Committee, who sent it back

18

to the Cultural Commission, and now it's back to

19

this Committee.

Found out it was the wrong place to go.

She then came to this

20

At one of the Cultural Commission's meetings

21

one of the planners on the outside said to me, this

22

should never be here.

23

fight.

24

family fight.

25

the Changs, the Luuwais, the Delimas, the Kuloloios

This is nothing but a family

I went, oh, you didn't know that it is not a
Even though my husband Randy Piltz,
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1

are cousins, it is not a family fight.

My husband

2

Randy and I have been ma'rried going on 43 years.

3

don't always agree, and I sure -- you with your

4

mates are the same way, but we're still together.

5

When this decision is made one way or the other,

6

Leslie Kuloloio will still be family.

He has the

7

right and the respect of his opinion.

His opinion

8

is this is a cultural issue.

9

health and safety issue.

We

My opinion is it's a

As an example, the Kukahikos are building a

10
11

family beach house in Makena.

A year ago October we

12

had a general membership

13

party.

14

ordered the food, told them the time to deliver it,

15

gave them the directions.

16

They'd catered a lot of affairs on the Makena Road.

17

They knew exactly where to come.

18

meeting.

19

waited, we waited, and we waited.

20

phone and called Bernard and he said they were down

21

by the Prince Hotel.

22

us for 45 minutes and could not find us.

23

telephone to Leslie Kuloloio.

24

directions on how to get there from the Prince Hotel

25

and told him he would go out in the street and stand

m~eting

and a topping off

I called Bernard at Bentos & Banquets,

They said, no problem.

We held our

When it was time for the food to come, we
I got out my cell

They had been trying to find
I gave the

He gave them
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there and wait for their vehicle.
My point is, the reason I think it's health

2
3

and safety, if someone would have had a heart attack

4

or had an injury there at the house, they could have

5

been dying waiting for help.

6

full of people who were just dying of hunger. 'So

7

again --

8

MR. SALDANA:

9

MS. PILTZ:

Instead we had a house

Three minutes.
- - I feel this is a health and safety issue

10

and I would ask for your support on this matter.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mrs. Piltz.
Committee Members, questions for the

13
14

testifier?

15

we have Leslie Kuloloio, to be followed by Dana

16

Naone Hall.

17

MR. KULOLOIO:

Seeing none, thank you.

Next to testify

Mr. Chairman, Members of Council, my name

18

is Leslie Kuloloio.

I'm speaking on Item 11 on your

19

agenda.

20

to continue the same proc~ss as I've given in past

21

for testimony, to a place called Makena.

22

keep the issue clear and focus on why my continuous

23

testimony has been historically, culturally asking

24

the kind of questions to have Makena, the name

25

Makena or the Makena Road, researched by all of us,

".

I just wanted to' come forward this morning
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1

government, going back into time, which since we've

2

been in this -- in this subject I want to thank the

3

Cultural Commission of the Maui County for really

4

taking a stand as members of the community in what

5

their decision carne to be as is, bringing it back to

6

you as a Committee so that all of you will look at

7

what they recommended.

8

because it composed many of Maui' s hist.oric

9

individuals that was carefully picked by the Mayors

And I want to thank them,

10

of all the Administrations to fit into this kind

11

Cultural Commission so that they can decide for all

12

of us.

13

subject has gone to that has corne back to -- to this

14

Committee.

15

They already gave you the answers.

16

must be happening for this Committee -- not looking

17

at what you've received so far from these

18

appropriate committees.

19

Also the Street Naming Commission that this

I don't know how it's taken three years.
Something else

First of all, I'm representing the Moloa

20

family, who is quite large in the Kukahiko family.

21

I do have interest.

22

with my morn and my dad, my brothers and sisters is

23

the nearest property that is touching, adjoining to

24

what the place is called Makena.

25

which is 3.5 acres, is

One of the interests I have

loca~ed

Our property,

on the hill looking
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down at the Makena Landing.

2

located through archeology, through historical

3

records that all of you have received, and

4

especially I want you to look at your Exhibit 7 that

5

you must have, or if you have been looking at that,

- 6

This place Makena is

Exhibit 7 is a letter received by your research

7

people of this J. Kukahiko, who is the pOlO of all

8

the Kukahiko family, including one of the children

9

called Moloa, okay, which I represent, yeah.

And

10

look at the signature, J. Kukahiko, look what he has

11

on the right-hand side, Makena.

12

put Kukahiko.

Makena.

He didnlt

And this is an 1896 document.

In the 1840s to 1850s we had the Great

13
14

Mahele, and when you see Kamakou, Kepalino, Malo,

15

referring to the indices of the kuleana helu,

16

palapala

17

were granted to those lands that either it was

18

passed on to them through the indices --

19

MR. SALDANA:

20

MR. KULOLOIO:

Sela~ui,

all these names of the awardees

Three minutes.
But, however, to make it real fast, look at

21

it here.

I am very pleased -- surprised not to have

22

received an answer to his letter in relationship to

23

the road, but look what he put on top, Makena.

24

a road over there, 1896 1 this great John Kukahiko,

25

of construction through his house lot at Makena.

Itls
,
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1

doesn't say where r but the lot I'm at is located the

2

nearest one.

3

where the Kukahiko Corporation is at.

4

Moloa lotr is touching that place there at that

5

corner.~

6

protected r we know where the road in Makena.

Not where the Changs are at.

Not

Our lotr the

The Moloa estate r 3.5 acres r that we

I'm not talking about asking the pizza man to

7
8

come down to Makena nowadays and deliver on the van

9

and if he don't have a road mapr don't blame me.

10

MR. SALDANA:

11

MR. KULOLOIO:

Four minutes.
In closing -- in closing -- I have so much

12

to saYr but,I want to say this.

Makena deserves a

13

cultural historic identity.

14

there.

15

name would even be more confusing r and the pizza man

16

would have to go through the same process again.

The road was always

To include the Kukahiko -- John Kukahiko

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYr thank your Mr. Kuloloio.

18

MR. KULOLOIO:

I have so much here that I wish I would get

19
20

some questions.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Committee Members r questions for

21

Mr. Kuloloio?

Seeing none r thank you.

22

testify we have Dana Naone Hall.

23

Chair will ask any member of the public or in the

24

gallery if you'd like to testifYr this is your one

25

last opportunitYr please come-up and sign up at the

And againr the
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Secretary's desk.
MS. HALL:

Good morning, Council Members.

My name is Dana

3

Naone Hall.

Just last year the Council amended

4

Chapter 2.38 of the Maui County Code in order to

5

provide for the renaming of streets.

6

was in direct response to earlier discussions and

7

deliberations on the proposal to rename a section of

8

Makena Road.

9

name change proposal would be resubmitted to the

This action

I had expected that the Makena Road

10

Commission on Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities

11

once the form for such request had been approved by

12

the Cultural Resources Commission.

)

The amendment to Chapter 2.38 also provided a

13
14

public safety exception.

15

disturbed to learn a few days ago that this

16

Committee is about to consider yet another ordinance

17

to change the Maui County Code in order to rename

18

the Makena Road.

19

ordinance that would be amended, and if you take a

20

look at it, you will see that there are 30 public

21

highways listed.

22

Maui.

23

ordinance in 1982, as were the Molokai roads.

24

one was designated in 1997.

25

I was deeply surprised and

I passed out the section of the

Three are on Molokai and 27 are on

Of the 27 on Maui, 26 were designated by
Only

If you glance even briefly at this list, you
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1

will see that these are the names of major

2

thoroughfares, major roads/ or the primary road into

3

a particular area or to access a particular place.

4

The only exception is Newman Lane on the bottom.

5

And I spoke to Alan Watanabe/ the County surveyor/

6

about this.

7

dispute when the Fourth Marine Division Park in

8

Haiku was developed.

9

veterans group that wanted it named MIA/POW Road/

And Alan said that there had been a

There was some -- there was a

10

and then another group came forward with the name of

11

Newman/ ostensibly a military person/ but this

12

particular road is off of Kokomo Road.

13

main thoroughfare and it's just a little road into

14

the park.

15

is the first name this road has ever had.

It's not a

,

16

This road was never named before.

This

So if you think about the Kukahiko -- the

17

proposal to add the Kukahiko Road to this list/ it's

18

incredibly inconsistent, and there really is no

19

basis for doing so.

20

is that if this ordinance is passed, that it should

21

be revised to delete the name Kukahiko and insert

22

the name Makena Road and that Section 1 should be

23

revised accordingly as well.

24

appropriate.

25

I think that what should happen

That would be

And the reason I say that is that from a
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1

cultural and historical point of view t the Makena

2

Road has always been a road for all the people.

3

That is the point we have been making time and time

4

again.

5

familYt with the possible exception of the Pi'ilani

6

lineage because of their -- the well-.known trail

7

that circled the entire island of Maui.

8

go into that again because I have -- there's very

9

limited timet but it clearly never was associated

10

It has never been associated with anyone

And I can't

with the Kukahikos.
And I think that you can see both from this

11

12

Committee's -- the report that was submitted to this

13

Committee by the aides t that there has never been a

14

cultural assessment of the significance of this

15

roadway, and that needs to be done no matter what t

16

and particularly if this Committee is going to

17

continue to consider changing the name of Makena

18

Road to Kukahiko Road.

,

19

There are three discontiguoussections of the

20

road today, but truly the heart of Makena Road, the

21

heart of that coastal access, is the section in the

22

middle, is the section that is associated with

23

Makena Landing, the indisputably named Makena

24

Landing.

25

MR. -SALDANA:

Three minutes.
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MS. HALL:

So it would be very, very ill-advised,

2

culturally and historically, to change that section

3

of road.

4

I hope that this Commission -- this Committee pays

5

particular attention to the September 16th letter

6

from the Cultural Resources Commission.

7

to the naming of roads and the confusion, a

8

renumbering or resequencing of addresses can

9

alleviate that problem.

I do want to point out something.

With regard

This happened with Lower

10

Kula Road and Kula Highway.

11

Highway and Lower Honoapiilani Road.

12

Makena Alanui and Makena Road.

13

something that cannot be solved.

14

I mean,

You have' Honoapiilani
You have

This is not

And finally, just a note on the report that

15

was submitted by the Committee Staff, unfortunately

16

one of the things that the report shows me' very

17

clearly is that the Staff has no expertise in

18

historic preservation issues and how to conduct this

19

kind of research.

20

example.

21

given, Exhibit I, which is -- comes from Elspeth

22

Sterling.

23

And it states here that Sterling refers to a book

24

entitled Life in the Sandwich Isles authored by

25

Cheever, who was traveling on a road identified as

And I'll just give you one

A reference is made and an exhibit is

I'm sorry, let me just quickly find that.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

H.T.

PWT 9/18/03

40

1

Kahikinui Road in Exhibit 1.

2

this reference is if you look

Well, the problem with

3

MR. SALDANA:

Four minutes.

4

MS. HALL:

if you look at Sterling, Kahikinui Road is

5

in Kahikinui.

6

which is not Kihei.

7

area.

8

Paiah~(?)

to Kanaio to Kanaloa Point, and Kahikinui

9

starts in

~uahi(?)

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MS. HALL:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

and goes to Manawainui, so --

Okay, thank you, Ms . Hall.

I'm sorry, Ms. Hall, we had -- we're in

overtime.
Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?
MS. HALL:

Okay, seeing none.

Thank you .

17

18

It goes from

So this particular reference --

14
15

--

It's right next to the Wailea

It's right in the Wailea area.

10

13

Honua'ula goes from Paiahu(?)

.

CHAIR MOLINA:

.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Thank you.

Is there anyone else in the

19

gallery that would like to testify on any of our

20

agenda items today?

21

objections, the Chair will close public testimony

22

for today.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

ITEM NO. 11: RE:
RENAMING A PORTION OF OLD MAKENA ROAD
AKA MAKENA-KEONEOIO ROAD <C.C. No. 01-117)

The Chair seeing none, with no

No objections.

Okay, thank you, Members.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Members

I

let us proceed first with Item No.

In attendance also for this item we have the

2

11.

3

representatives from the Police Department, Captain

4

Miyahira r and the community police officer from

5

South Maui Officer Noneza, and we have from the

6

-Department of Planning Robyn Loudermilk.

And the

7

Chair also did invite to our proceedings for Item

8

No. 11r we did invite the Postmaster of the Kihei

9

station r Mr. Ricky Aquire r butr however r due to some

10

unforeseen circumstances, he could not be here

11

today.

12

Chairperson of the Cultural Resources Commission r

13

Dawn Duensing, as well as the Chair of the

14

Commission on Naming Streets r Parks r and Facilities r

15

Annette Masuda

16

operations manager of the American Medical Response r

17

Curt Morimoto.

18

And the Chair also did invite the

~-

Matsuda, excuse mer and the

Brief overview r Members.

This matter was

19

previously reviewed by the former Public Works and

20

Traffic Committee -- orr excuse me, Transportation

21

Committee for the Council term 2001 to 2003 and was

22

referred to this current Committee.,

23

been under consideration since April of 2001.

24

Chair's goal for today is to resolve this matter

25

whether to rename the Makena Road or to maintain the

The matter has
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1

existing name.

2

on three occasions last term.

3

received this request, it did not have the authority

4

to rename an existing street, and as a result, the

5

Council passed Ordinance No. 3106, which granted

6

authority to rename an existing street.

7

The Committee reviewed this matter
When the Council

The Committee has received recommendations to

8

deny the request from the Commission on Naming

9

Streets, Parks, and Facilities, as well as the

10

Cultural Resources Commission.

The Committee will

11

be considering a proposed bill to rename a portion

12

of Makena Road as Kukahiko Place.

13

requested information relative to the historical and

14

cultural significance of the names of Makena Road,

15

Makena-Keoneoio Road, and Old Makena Road.

16

results of the research, Members, has been provided

17

for you in your binders.

The Committee

The

18

At this time the Chair would like to start

19

off first with comments from the Public Works and

20

Traffic -- excuse me, Public Works and Environmental

21

Management Department, Mr. Agaran.

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As you've

23

summarized, the Commission on Street Naming, we did

24

transmit to you on May 27th their latest comments on

25

this matter, which is basically that they have not

J
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changed their position.

2

summary from your Staff it is noted that the records

3

of our Department are relatively inconclusive, and I

4

don't have anything other than that to add, but I'd

5

be happy to answer any questions.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.
Ms. Loudermilk, do you have any comments?

7

8

Secondly, I think in the

MS. LOUDERMILK:

Mr. Chair, as a member of the Committee,

I'd just like to reference the September 16th, 2003

10

letter sent to this body basically reiterating the

11

original recommendations, as well as providing

12

information on -- that was requested when this

13

matter was sent back to us.
Basically I'd just like to highlight that

14
15

post contact regional road names in Hawaii similar

16

to Makena Road have evolved over time.

17

maps these roads are often just labeled government

18

roads.

19

these roads were usually named for a point A to

20

point B.

21

Makena-Keoneoio Road, and Paia-Makawao Road.

22

apparently became a burden to say both names and

23

eventually the second name was dropped.

24
25

On pre-1900

On maps from 1900 to approximately 1930

For example, Lahaina-Wailuku Road,
It

And then finally, it's been noted that many
of these regional road names post 1930, if they were
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renamed, they were renamed to honor Hawaiian
royalty, such as Honoapiilani Highway for the

3
4

Lahaina-Wailuku Roa.d.
Based upon that information on how these

5

regional road names were -- were named and how the

6

names have evolved, this Committee's proposal to

7

rename the road Makena-KuKahiko does not coincide

8

with the manner in which roads were. historically

9

named and would set a precedent which the Commission

10
11

12

does not feel comfortable with.
Secondly, the Commission. was provided with
the December 9, 1986 letter from the Bishop Museum
to F.J. Rodriguez regarding historical research for
For this

14

the Makena-Keoneoio Road in Makena, Maui.

15

Committee's reference, this document was provided to

16

you at your September meeting of last year.

17

document was previously not provided to the Cultural

18

Resources Commission, and so they -- we provided the

19

document to them and they had an opportunity.to

20

review it.

21

This

In reviewing this document, the commission

22

expressed several concerns.

First of all, ihe age

23

of the document, the bias of the document towards

24

pre-contact information, and that it did not address

25

the cultural value of the site.

The document is 17
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1

years old and does not meet today's standard to

2

determine historic and cultural values.

3

members did indicate that the work done by the

4

Bishop Museum as expressed in this document is

5

focused on pre-contact archeology and not on the

6

post-contact cultural significance which concerns

7

this particular road.

8
9

Commission

LastlYr and most importantlYr the document
explicitly states on page 7 r lilt should be noted

10

that a fifth criterion ("E") has been proposed r

11

relating to the cultural value of the site to the

12

ongoing society or cultural system.

13

criterion has not been adopted r we hesitate to

14

evaluate it in this context.

15

Since this

II

The Commission continues to express its

16

belief that when a place or road name changes r in

17

essence it also changes history.

18

Road is a historic road and cultural resource worthy

19

of protection r thus the Commission reiterates its

20

recommendation to retain the name Makena Road.

21

The Old Makena

And so that concludes the additional

22

information that was requested from -- from the

23

Cultural Resources Commission to this Committee.

24

And we did enclose minutes of the October 3rd r 2002 r

25

November 7thr 2002 r and May Ist r 2003 meetings.
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1

that concludes any comments that we have at this

2

time.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYr thank you very much, Ms. Loudermilk.

4

At this time the Chair will entertain questions

5

first for either the Director r Mr. Agaran r or

6

Ms. Loudermilk.

7

Member Hokama.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Committee Members r any questions?

Thank your Chairman.

for Mr. Coloma-Agaran.

This would be

Can you tell this Committee

10

this morning what efforts has been done or can be

11

done by your Department to address the concern

12

through more appropriate placement of additional

13

signage or the renumbering of parcels along that

14

Makena area?

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

16

that.

17

efforts have been taken prior to this.

18
19
20

I believe that we could take a look at

I canlt tell you at this point what -- what

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You as well as we were

list~ning

comments of various individuals this morning r and
CHAIR MOLINA:

Chair would ask that anyone in the gallery'

21

with cell phones please turn them off r please.

22

Thank you.

23
24
25

to

Proceed, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank your Chairman.

And obviously one way to address some of the
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1

confusion is, as we have done Upcountry,

2

restructured or adjusted the numbering system along

3

certain roadways.

4

improvements.

5

Department capable of doing this task?

6

Obviously we need to make

Is your Department -- one, is your

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

That's one of the things that we're

7

supposed to do, so I would assume that if we have

8

not addressed that in this particular area, then

9

it's one of those areas that we need to look at.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then, Mr. Director, I would ask

11

that at least from that point the County can at

12

least show some type of improvement or adjustments

13

that I think would address some of the concerns that

14

were brought up this morning.

15

now, Chairman.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

That's all I have for

Committee Members,

17

any questions for the Director or Ms. Loudermilk of

18

the Planning Department?

19

Chair also did invite the Police Department, if they

20

have any comments at this point for this particular

21

subject matter.

22

time?

23

as well.

24
25

Okay, seeing none, the

Gentlemen, any comments at this

Okay, no comments from the Police Department
Okay.

All right, Members, at this time, seeing no
other concerns from our resource personnel or
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request for questions

2

like to take a brief recess and we shall reconvene

3

at 10:20.

l

at this time the Chair would

(Gavel)

10:10 a.m.

4

RECESS:

5

RECONVENE:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

10: 20 a.m.

(Gavel) .

Public Works and Traffic

7

Committee meeting for September 18th is now back in

8

session.

9

break.

Thank you very much

l

Members

I

for that

Some of us needed to relieve, ourselves.

10

Been a long morning.

11

if there are no objections

12

the Chairperson of the Cultural Resources Commission

13

to come up and share their views on this subject.

14

If there are no objections

15

like to invite the Chairperson of the Cultural

16

Resources Commission to please come up.

17

here already.

18

the Committee's --

19

MS. DUENSING:

But anyway

Sorry.

Thank you

l

l

l

Committee Members

I

I

we've had a request from

Members

I

the Chair would

Ohl she's

Please identify yourself for

Mr. Chair.

I'm Dawn Duensing

l

20

and I'm currently serving as the Chair of the

21

Cultural Resources Commission.

22

things I wanted to add from a historical resources

23

and historic preservation perspective to this

24

and these are things that I have discussed with my

25

colleagues in our three meetings.

I just had a few
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First of all, we emphasize that place names

1

2

in Hawaii are of utmost significance and importance

3

to native Hawaiians, and I think that that is a

4

statement that deserves to be iterated.

5

thing we found is I did a lot of research in the map

6

section at the Land Survey Division as well as the

7

State Archives, and one of the LCA maps, the Land

8

Commission Award maps that I looked at shows how

9

many different Hawaiian families were living in the

Another

10

area.

And one of the testimonies that we were

11

presented with at our first meeting was that, you

12

know, there's numerous Hawaiian families in this

13

area, not just one, and the Makena area's associated

14

with these numerous Hawaiian families.

15

I think what we really decided in the end was

16

that if this is a health and safety issue, it is not

17

appropriate to change a historic name.

18

more appropriate to do better labeling or change the

19

name of the newer road, such as Makena Alanui, which

20

is, what, less than 15 years old and has no historic

21

significance whatsoever.

22

extremely hesitant to recommend this type of

23

precedent setting action, because we fear that, you

24

know, once we name one historic resource, rename it

25

to something else, what's going to happen?

Instead it's

And the Commission was
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1

going to be seeing these over and over again and are

2

we going to become, you know, the ultimate

3

recommendation on how many place names on the island

4

of Maui will we change over the next few years?

5

that was really our big hesitation.

And

We saw Makena Road as having historic

6
7

significance as a place name and as a place

8

important to Hawaiians.

9

but it is still the only possible connection we have

Yes, the road is segmented,

10

to old pre-contact Hawaiian trails and we felt that

11

it deserved preservation in that respect.

12

you.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank

Thank you, Ms. Duensing.
Commit~ee

15

Ms. Duensing.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Members, any questions for

Member Kane.
Yeah, thank you.

And just -- I was

17

looking through the minutes of one of your meetings,

18

and I think one of the questions came from Maile

19

Luuwai, and she talked about the distinction of a

20

couple of things.

21

versus the road itself, and there's -- and what are

22

we talking about.

23

brought up was the actual name Makena, and from her

24

pe~spective

25

that Makena back in time was just the Makena Landing

First, the name of the road

And then the other issue she

she seemed to be describing the fact
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area in itself and that very immediate area, whereas

2

today it has evolved to Makena being -- and I think

3

she referenced it as a -- it's see involved for

4

visitor convenience.

5

what information there is accurate or not, but she

6

seems to be describing that Makena was just a very

7

small, immediate area right adjacent to Makena

8

Landing and that area right there, versus now it's a

9

big broad area.

And I don't know, you know,

So now because Makena Road is a long road and

10
11

it may have been derived from the points, you know,

12

from one point to another point, can you provide

13

some clarity on those two issues?

14

like after she said all what she said, then she had

15

to run off and go do something, so you really -- it

16

seemed like you folks didn't really respond or get

17

into a discussion to try and clarify that issue.

18

Can you help us with that?

19

MS. DUENSING:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MS. DUENSING:

Because it seems

I can try.
Yeah.

I don't know how much I can be.

For one

22

thing, I am a historian, but I

specialize mostly in

23

19th century and 20th century history, and I don't

24

pretend to be a Hawaiian expert at all.

25

Commission would feel that Makena Landing is an
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important historic name, and one of the reasons why

2

we wouldn't want to change the name of the road is

3

because it runs right along down there and it is a

4

specific place.

5

notion that Makena has expanded as a place name due

6

to the visitor industry.

7

with all the misinformation that you get on the

8

visitor

9

number one problems we have in preserving Hawaii's

And I would tend to agree with the

We had testimony earlier

I

channe~.

And, you know, that's one of the

10

place names is, you know, you get Turtle House or

11

Turtle Beach now and we don't remember the old

12

names.

13

strongly recommending that we preserve the place

14

name of Makena.

15

And that's why I think the Commission is so

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On the other point I think she

16

brought up about the distinction of the cultural

17

significance of the name of the road or the cultural

18

significance of the road {tself.

1,9

just -- I'm just citing what Ms. Luuwai was talking

20

to the Commission about, and again, it didn't seem

21

like there was a real response in the consideration

22

of that distinction, and if the -- the CQmmission

23

looked at that as a distinction and understood if

24

there's a difference or not, and if you could share

25

your thoughts on that.

And

J
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MS. DUENSING:

I don't think the Commission looked at that

2

.as a distinction.

3

discussion, but as a historian, I've been

4

researching historic roads on Maui for five years

5

now.

6

Volcano area as well as Haleakala Highway and Hana

7

Highway, and the road name is a significant element

8

of a road's historic -- historicity, if you want to

9

use that term.

10
11
12
13

I don't think we gave it much

Wrote a history of all the roads in the

I don'.t think you can separate one

from the other.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

That's all the

questions I have with respects -CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.
Committee members, any other questions for

14
15

the Chairperson of the Cultural Resources Committee?

16

Seeing none, thank you.
Is there any other resource personnel that

17
18

would like to give comment to the Committee before

19

the Chair makes a recommendation?

20

Pontanilla.

21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I was wondering if we can call

up the Police Department, since
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Member

~heY're

here.

Officer No -- Noneza, excuse me,

24

will you come and take a seat.

You can either stand

25

at the leotern or -- yeah, that would be fine, sir.
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Proceed, Member Pontanilla.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Just a question in

3

regards to one of the testifiers regarding health

4

and safety, if there were any incident in regards

5

to -- because of the different names of the Makena

6

area itself, did the Police Department have any

7

problems in trying to locate or trying to do any

8

rescues or -- in that area?

9

MR. NONEZA:

Have we had any problems with any type of

10

rescues or finding of a specific location, if I

11

understand your question.

12

for over ten years already, and I know that area

13

like the back of my hand, and when we get new

14

recruits in we train them as far as the

15

idiosyncracies of the numbering system down in that

16

area.

17

versus another" in spite of the strange numbering

18

system that you see along that roadway.

19

plus years in that area, I have never had a problem.

20

I do not recall any situation whereby there has been

21

a slowness of response or somebody getting lost to

22

any type of emergency type situation on the police

23

end.

24
25

So they

I've been in South Maui

they understand where one place is

In my ten

From the Fire Department ,end, I can't speak
for them, but I know that you have a lot of
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1

old-timers in the South Maui Fire Department like

2

me, and also for the medics, the same situation with

3

them also.

4

know that they know that area probably just as well

5

as I do.

6

sir, we don't have a problem.

7

is confusing.

8

personnel find locations down there, but from our

9

end, we don't have that problem.

Again, I don't speak for them, but I

So if that has answered your qUestion,

I've helped FedEx and UPS delivery

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

We understand that it

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Committee Members, any other questions for

13

the Police Department?

14

Officer Noneza.

15

Seeing none, thank you,

Members, seeing no other requests for

16

personnel or comments from the Committee members

17

Member Tavares, you have a request?

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

I was just wondering if the

paramedic people were still here.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah, we did invite them, I believe.

21

That's Mr. Morimoto, but I apparently

22

could not attend today's proceedings, am I correct?

23

Okay, thank you.

24
25

Staff, he

Members, at this time this has been a very
emotional issue for many of us.

It's not easy,
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1

that's for sure.

2

get a feel from the Committee, and we'll leave it to

3

the body to come up with a motion whether to support

4

this resolution to rename the -- that portion of

5

Makena Road into Kukahiko Place or to deny the

6

resolution or to file this matter.

7

it up to the Committee.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So at this time the Chair wants to

The Chair leaves

Member Tavares.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

You know, we've been tossing this around or

10

listening to this for a while now, and I think that

11

in a situation like this we have to look at what is

12

the greater impact and what is more important 'as far

13

as priority, and it is nothing, you know, against

14

the Kukahikofamily, or any other family for that

15

matter, but I do believe that

16

Cultural Resources Commission is recommending on

17

this particular item.

18

changed our ordinance so we could have that

19

jurisdiction, but I do believe that we have on the

20

Cultural Resources Commission a very fine group of

21

volunteer individuals with expertise in areas that

22

we cannot begin to try to delve into.

I support what the

We did talk -- I mean we even

23

And because this has been before them, you

24

'know, at least twice and -before the. Street Naming

25

Committee, I -- I have -- I am tending to follow
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1

what their recommendation is, and that I would

2

encourage that a new road, if whatever new road

3

comes into that areal look at the family place --

4

family names in that area.

5

know, some confusion with traffic, as it was pointed

6

out, but we also -- because I corne from the Kula

7

area, we have lots of the same situations with Lower

8

Kula Road.

9

part.

I know we have, you

I mean, it's not just segmented on one

It's segmented on both parts of Kula Highway.

10

So we have the upper and the lower Lower Kula Road.

11

So it's -- I think that it is some things that --

12

you know, I don't think people want to change the

13

name of that road because it is so historical up

14

there.

15

families that have lived there for years and years.

It means a lot to the people and the

As Officer Noneza pointed out, the police

16
17

that corne in there are aware of what the situation

18

is.

19

and for the paramedics.

20

technology of cell phones, you can call somebody and

21

say, you know, I'm lost.

22

can get directions to their horne or to wherever it

23

is.

24

issue.

25

and ambulance services had a problem with figuring

The -- I think the same thing holds for fire
And with our, you know,

Where are you?

And you

So I don't think it's that much of a critical
I would be concerned if the police and fire
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1

it out, but other than that, I think it's okay.
I would, however, like to see the signage

2
3

clearer.

4

parts of the road aren't even named or you don't

5

know that you're on that road.

6

Public Works woul.d look into that; as well as the

7

numbering system for that area, but it's

8

whenever -- you know, I was going to put forth a

9

motion to file this item.

10
11

12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

As a testifier pointed outf- that some

Okay, so noted.

t~at

Do you plan to -- intend

to put that motion in now?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, I heard you ask for the

members', you know, reaction, so I'll hold off.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, all right.

15

Tavares.

16

Pontanilla.

17

So I would hope

Thank you, Member

We'll right down the line.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Member

Yeah, after -- well, one of my

18

concerns was in regards to -- was the safety and

19

health issue, and when Officer Noneza testified that

20

because of the training that 'they provide for new

21

recruits in the area, that, you know, it's -- it's

22

not a problem for them to locate, you know, people

23

in distress.

24

when I used to work for the phone company I traveled

25

the Makena Road, and we always called it Makena

And the other thing is that, you know,
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1

Road.

I like, you know, Member Tavares here, should

2

there be any development in the area that, you know,

3

we can see that the Kukahiko family's name as a

4

possi<ble street name or road name or place name.

5

Thank you, Chair.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

After hearing all the discussion and

8

reading through many of the documents, Mr. Chair, I

9

tend to draw the same conclusion that my colleagues

10

who have previously spoken.

11

County's responsibility is to protect health and

12

safety, and that, of course, was an issue that was

13

brought forward as one of several points to support

14

this particular ordinance, or more specifically the

15

amending -- amending of this ordinance.

16

I think ultimately the

But I think it's our responsibility to make

17

sure that we are providing that health and safety

18

component, because it's our primary responsibility.

19

And after consulting with our Public Works Director

20

through the line of questioning from Member Hokama,

21

I think the Director has stated that they are

22

looking into working towards refining the system

23

that is down there and making

24

system to create less confusion for whatever

25

confusion is occurring.

i~

a more efficient
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I think that, along with our primary

1

2

responsibilities for land use dealing with community

3

plans, dealing with the cultural and historical

4

components, I believe that from the request that we

5

have, I am not compelled to move forward for the

6

change.

7

it's no secret that it's -- although somebody maybe

8

said it's not a family issue, you know, it does come

9

to that because it's personal because

10

to putting a family name on the road.

11

displaces, I think, a very significant road that

12

this island and the people who live here for

13

generations, as well as people who've come here

14

lately, have come to unders·tand that the Makena Road

15

is in deed a special road.

And it's very difficult because obviously

comes" down

And that

And so it's difficult for me to -- to move

16
17

forward and change that.

18

point to do it.

19

colleagues.

.20

~t

I'm not compelled at this

I agree with the comments of my

I think the more appropriate approach

to recognize this family and its -- you know, nobody

21

has any doubt that this family,is a major

22

contributor to the history, the rich history of this

23

area, but that's not what the discussion is about

24

for us.

25

I think we need to recognize that there may
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1

be a more appropriate way to come up with a win-win

2

and that is a consideration of a road that doesn't

3

exist or may have less significance than what the

4

Makena Road brings to us in our history here in Maui

5

county would be better suited

6

Kukahiko family and the people who are supporting

7

that name being placed on -- whether it's this road

8

or any road -- would continue to pursue having that

9

done t but for this road t

10

t

t

and that way the

I'm not willing to -- to

make that change.
And so I would be supportive of -- if you do

11

12

accept the motion to file by Member Tavares

13

supporting that motion.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

t

I'll be

Thank you.

Thank you t Member Kane.

Member Hokama.

Thank you t Chairman.

Let me just

16

state that -- and I know that Mr. Agaran is one of

17

our new directors with a new Administration

18

still disturbs met particularly with this request

19

over three years old

20

forward to improve signage and street numbering

21

regarding this area.

22

saying that I am confident that Director Agaran will

23

move forward to improve the situation in this region

24

regarding this signage concern that this Committee

25

has expressed t as well as the numbering system.

t

t

but it

that the County has not moved

And so let me start off with
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This request has definitely provoked a lot of

1

2 ,

discussion.

It has

3

from family members of this very well-known Kukahiko

4

clan, and unfortunately we have both sides from this

5

family regarding this request.

6

sought guidance from our senior kupuna on Lanai, who

7

also sits on the Cultural Resources Commission,

8

and to help give me some guidance and advice, as I

9

grew up in -- on Lanai with the understanding of

-we've heard a lot of comments

For me, I went and

10

Hawaiian culture and how things are done.

One thing

11

he did share with me is that it is not good to have

12

families split apart on issues as much as possible.

13

He also shared with me that there are things that

14

happen that we may not normally see in the normal

15

physical world but can occur in a more spiritual

16

realm.

17

I took his comments to heart trying to

18

understand what this request may do to this specific

19

family, the Kukahikos.

20

also emotional, because I know a lot of members of

21

this very important Maui family, clan.

22

one, you know, after reading the comments, the

23

minutes, listening to the testimony has re-instilled

24

in me the need to try and not make an issue like

25

this a divisive issue, not only for us on this

You know, for me, becomes
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1

Committee, but also for the family itself.

2

will -- it is in my best opinion, Chairman, after

3

consultation and talking to those that I believe

4

_have - - I have sought guidance from that I can

5

support Ms. Tavares' motion to file.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I

Thank you.
Thank you.
r

Councilmember Nishiki.
Yeah, thank you.

I think that

10

this issue, when I look at the path that it's taken r

11

Mr. Chairman, it's not only gone once to the

12

Cultural Resources Commission r but has gone twice.

13

And from this esteemed panel who had to wrestle with

14

this twice r their recommendation has twice come back

15

to us as we see today, to continue to keep the

16

Makena name intact.

i

17

18

And perhaps some may not say that Officer
Noneza was right in representing what the Fire

19

. Department or the emergency people have stated, but

20

I want to read from the March 13th roeeting that you

21

had in which Councilmembers Tavares r yourself as

22

Chair, Mr. Hokama were all present.

23

Officer Matsuura that was asked the question by you,

24

Mr. Chairman.

25

to you about this matter from people out in this

There was an

Have you had any concerns expressed
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1

area or officers having a hard time finding the

2

Makena Road, I guess crime or emergency is

3

occurring?

4

no, we haven't.

5

Officer Noneza's answer.

6

the question of Assistant Chief Fernandez, who

7

represented the Fire Department.

8

Chief Fernandez, pretty much the came

9

you had any concerns raised about possible late

And Officer Matsuura answers, Mr. Chair,
So it is in consistency with
Then you went on to ask

Okay, Assistant
que~tion,

10

responses from the people out there in Makena

11

because you have three different roads?

12

on to answer, Well, I have pretty much the same

13

answer as the police.

14

have

And he goes

And then finally Councilman Hokama asked the

15

question on that date, did you receive anything from

16

the emergency medical response people or agency?

17

And then you answer, Mr. Molina, we have had -- we

18

did have Mr. Morimoto here earlier this morning, and

19

I was hoping he would stay to comment on their

20

position.

21

had a conversation with him.

22

share with us what transpired?

23

Administrative Assistant, Ms. Inouye-Ogata·answered,

24

Mr. Chair, I did have a real brief discussion with

25

him, meaning Mr. Morimoto, and during our

I think the legislative analyst, Jan, you
Would you like to
So your
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1

conversation he did indicate that he really has no

2

problem with r you know r whichever direction the

3

Committee wants to go.

4

aware of any problems or concerns with that area.

5

So just to represent what was asked of the

He also said that he is not

,

6

three departments r and it is consistent.

7

today I think that the members of your Committee

8

have inputted to you some

9

Charmaine with a win-win situation, as well as Dain

10

and the rest of the members r looking at renaming --

11

not renaming, naming a future development with the

12

Kukahiko name.

13

I think Riki has asked with disappointment that we.

14

now look at this for moving ahead with some or the

15

safety concerns.

16

members that have spoken so far r

17

to keep the integrity of the area and support the

18

Cultural Resources Commission's recommendation.

19

Thank you.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

go~d

And so

suggestions,

I think in regards to the numbering,

And I, with the rest of the
feel that we need

Thank you, Councilmember Nishiki.

Any

21

other comments before the Chair calls for the body

22

to give their recommendation?

23

Tavares.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair r

Hearing none, Member

I move that we file the

item.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 9/18/03

66

1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Second.

Okay, so -- it's been moved and it's been

3

seconded by Member Pontanilla.

4

Tavares, as the maker of the motion?

5

Discussion, Member
Okay, any

. other discussion to the motion?
Chair would like to give his comments.

6

First

7

of all, it's unfortunate that, you know, we mayor

8

may not please everyone on this matter,but first

9

and foremost I would like to ask that any ill

10

feelings friends have -- may have for each

11

over this issue or family members, I would ask that

12

it be put to rest.

13

not worth

14

issue, but I don't see it as important enough to

15

sever any relationships, so I'd like to first state

16

that.

17

oth~r

You know, in my opinion, life is

although I see the importance of this

We can all agree the Makena area is growing.

18

It's expanding with more residents and visitors.

19

We -- throughout these proceedings we've had, not

20

only today but from our previous meetings, we've

21

heard accounts from residents, from delivery

22

drivers, and other people saying that they've had

23

some concerns with directions, but we've heard

24

differing accounts from the Police Department.

25

individual, as Mr. Nishiki stated from the prior
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1

meeting r saying there was no problem, and we have an

2

officer here today who said. they have no problem,

3

but he has been asked directions from delivery

4

people.

5

mind.

6

representatives that public safety and health is a

7

major priority for the community that I represent.

8

Before I continuer I want to also thank the

9

So for me that puts a question mark in my
I've always felt as one of your elected

input from the Street Naming Committee as well as

10

the Cultural Resources Committee for responding to

11

us not onJy once r but twice with their thoughts r and

12

I know it was a very difficult issue for all of you

13

as well.

14

All I can say is hearing those accounts from

15

the Police Department r as well as the comments from

16

your Members r as I look -- I have a book here in

17

front of me.

18

scholars r or co-authored r Hokulani Holt-Padilla r

19

about Maui's street names r and the beautiful thing

20

about history is you can debate itr from oral

21

history to written history.

22

streets not only named after royaltYr but also

23

prominent citizens in this community.

24

Bailey Streetr Baldwin Avenue r Copp Road r Dickenson

25

Streetr even Halama Street in Kihei named after a

It was written by one of Maui's

I see names of Maui
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1

well-known business owner from previous years, and

2

even one of our esteemed members of the Council, our

3

former great Mayor of Maui Hannibal Tavares has a

4

place named after him in Kula, Hanipala Place.

5

So my point is it1s not a bad thing to rename
It1s not a bad thing, and it can

6

something, okay.

7

be debated on and on and on.

8

was hoping that 'maybe we could reach -- find a

9

compromise.

So for me, Members, I

I believe there was a suggestion made,

10

if -- correct me, Charmaine, from one of our last

11

meetings to ;maybe rename the road Makena-Kukahiko.

12

It may not be satisfactory to all, but it1s a

13

compromise, but as the Chair sees it today, that

14

will more than likely not come to pass.

15

The motion has been made to file.

The Chair

16

has shared his personal feelings on it.

17

like to have seen this matter continue and maybe

18

just work and see what we can do with a proposed

19

amendment such as Makena-Kukahiko.

20

principle and the Chair1s own feelings about this

21

matter, I will not support the motion to file at

22

this point.

23

J

I would

Based on that

So with that being said, Members, is there

24

any other discussion?

Seeing none, the Chair will

25

call for a roll call vote.

Committee Secretary.
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1

MS. SATO:

Councilmember Riki Hokama?

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MS. SATO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MS. SATO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

MS. SATO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MS. SATO:

Councilmember Dain Kane?

Aye.

Councilmember Charmaine Tavares?
Aye.

Chai r Mol ina?

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MS. SATO:

12

VOTE: AYES:

14

Aye.

Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla?

10

13

Aye.

Chair votes no.

Four ayes and one no.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT: .
EXC. :

Councilmembers Hokama, Kane,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares.
Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.

15
MOTION CARRIED.
16

ACTION:

FILING of communication.

17

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, the vote is four ayes, one no.

The

19

motion to file has passed ..

20

that concludes the issue on Item 1I.

21

much, Members, and everyone else involved in this

22

issue.

23
·24

With that being said,
Thank you very

ITEM NO.6:
RE:
PROPOSED BILL AMENDING CHAPTER 10.48.
MAUl COUNTY CODE. PERTAINING TO STOPPING. STANDING
AND PARKING (PARKING PROHIBITIONS ON SOUTH KIHEI
ROAD (C.C. No. 03-33)

25
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, let us move on now to Item No.6,

2

which has to do with a proposed bill amending

3

Chapter 10.48, Maui County Code, pertaining to

4

stopping, standing, and parking.

5

Chair has invited to attend for this matter

6

not only the Director of Public Works and

7

Environmental Management, Gilbert Coloma-Agaran; the

8

Deputy Director of

9

Buck; Bob Strobl the South Maui District Supervisor

t~e

Parks Department, Mr. John

10 '

of Parks and Recreation; Pat Matsui, Planning and

11

Development Chief, Department of Parks and

12

Recreation; as well as the Police Department

13

representatives, Captain Miyahira and Officer

14

Noneza, and we have from the Corporation Counsel

15

Office Traci Fujita-Villarosa.

16

As a brief background to this matter,

17

Members, the matter was -- has been reviewed by the

18

Committee on two prior occasions.

19

originally came to the Committee to restrict parking

20

on both sides of South Kihei Road.

21

was modified to restrict parking on just the makai

22

portion of the road.

23

concerns at the last meeting, the Committee

24

requested the Administration to meet with residents

25

to develop a solution to the situation, and the

The matter

Then the request

However, as a result of
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1

Committee, as you folks should all have in your

2

binders, is a receipt of recommendations offered by

3

various County department and community

4

representatives to find a solution to this matter.

5

So at this point the Chair will yield the

6

microphone to the pirector of Public Works and

7

Environmental Management, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, for his

8

comments.

9

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

What you should

have in your files are really two -~ two documents
11

that yqu should take a look at.

One is an August

12

22nd letter from the Parks Department, Glenn Correa,

13

to the Chair of this Committee, and an August 22nd

14

letter from myself, signed by my Deputy, also to the

15

Chair outlining the results of a meeting that was

16

convened at the request of the Committee with

17

members of our Department, Parks and Recreation, the

18

Police, and representatives of some of the

19

stakeholders in this particular area.

20

meeting that I did not attend myself, but was

21

attended by my Deputy, wh01s here, and if you have

22

questions specifically about some of those

23

discussions, he 1s available to answer questions.

24

Deputy Director John Buck from the Parks Department

25

was at that meeting.
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What came out of that meeting, and I -- and

2

my impression from discussing this with my Deputy

3

was that there were a number of issues that were

4

ironed out, and the impression I got was that a

5

compromise was reached, and the compromise is

6

reflected both in the text of the Parks Department

7

letter and in option -- the first option described

8

in our August 22nd letter and shown as attachment B

9

to that letter, which shows a map showing the kinds

1'0

of improvements that we would be proposing to do, as

11

well as the following kinds of restrictions:

12

First, that we would be installing signs to

13

inform motorists of another parking lot at Kilohana

14

Drive, installing no parking signs on the makai side

15

of the subject area of South Kihei Road, and

16

installing no parking signs and landscaping on the

17

mauka side of South Kihei Road from Okolani Drive to

18

Wailea Ekahi's driveway.

19

improvements would cost approximately $2'0,'0'0'0, and

2'0

we would look at using some of our existing funds

21

for those improvements.

22

would take approximately five months to design and

23

construct those improvements.

We estimated that these

We would -- we believe that

24

The other option described in my letter would

25

cost approximately $1'0'0,'0'0'0, and we would propose to
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1

come back and request an appropriation if that's the

2

direction that the Council wishes to take.

3

that, if it's proper, I would ask if the Parks

4

Department wants to add anything to that.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.
Mr. Buck.

6

7

With

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Before we go to Mr. Buck,

8

you referenced a letter, Mr. Agaran,that you -- I

9

see the one from the Parks dated August 22nd, but I

10

don't see the one that you have dated August 22nd.

11

So before we move further, if -- Mr. Chair, I see

12

one that's dated

13

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It should be.
Okay, I got it.

15

to -- I'm sorry.

16

that you made, Mr. Chair, that

17

It's right behind that.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Okay.

It was stuck

It was stuck to the request letter
August 28th dated.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.
Oh, one final comment, Mr. Chair.

Proceed.
I believe during the public testimony

22

it was noted that both -- the representative from

23

Wailea Community Association and I believe

24

Ms. Phillips noted that they had not seen the actual

25

plans, and I believe that's probably true.
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1

think that the transmittal to the Council was sent

2

to either of those people.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Buck.

Before you today the Parks Department supports

5

the compromise or the recommendation that came up to

6

pass parallel parking for seven additional cars.

7

Unfortunately in the Wailea-Kihei area there's not

8

enough parking anyplace or safe access to the

9

beaches.

And, you know, we can continue to build

10

parking lots, but I don't -- they'll always be

11

overflowing.

12

regards to this area as far as the public health and

13

safety of those

14

has been the area where the turnaround is is the

15

in-and-out access to emergency vehicles.

16

additional seven parking spots will help us kind of

17

alleviate some of the parking that's taking place on

18

the circle, where it has been an issue as far as the

19

health and safety of emergency vehicles going in or

20

just traffic in and out.

The

there are some issues in

beach-goe~s,

and the main concern

~

21

Having the

The addition of the sidewalk will allow the

22

people using -- the visitors or locals who choose to

23

park elsewhere will have a safer access to the beach

24

area or the -- that Keawekapu Beach, that area down

25

there.

It's better -- it's a. lot safer access and
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it will prevent them from walking in the middle of

2

the street, which they're doing now.

3

The area on the Kihei side of the Wailea

4

Ekahi, from my understanding, will be landscaped to

5

encourage foot traffic and to use the crosswalk

6

installed at Okolani Road.

7

we had, it was felt that we couldn't have parking

8

and a sidewalk in that area without it to be safe

9

for the pedestrian tra,ffic, so that was part of the

10

Through the means that

compromise.

11

As far as the signage, we think -- as far as

12

the parking when people get down there and find out

13

the parking lot is full, a lot of times ,they don't

14

know or they pass it and they don't really see it,

15

the additional parking at Kilohana Drive.

16

the -- with the signage indicating that, then I

17

think it would help those who are

18

parking to use that area of the beach.

19

concern is that -- you know, that we do not allow

20

overnight parking in that area, and the position of

21

the Department is to be consistent with the parking

22

regulations in regards to the parking lot, which

23

would be 7:00 to 7:00.

24

restrictional parking from 7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. be

25

consistent with everything else.

look~ng

with

for

Our only

However, we do accept
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Buck.
Committee Members, any questions for either

2
3

Mr. Coloma-Agaran or Mr. Buck on this matter?

4

Mr. Nishiki.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay,

The -- see, I'm looking at the map

6

and I don't know if the two different maps represent

7

two different schemes of parking or either one

8

represents the same.

9

You're talking about 20,000 and 100,000.

I know one has a sidewalk.
Does'

10

option 1 have more parking along, what's that

11

street, Okolani --

12

MR. BUCK:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14
15

Actually that's South Kihei .
Or South Kihei.

Does that - -' is

either one different, Mr. Agaran?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes, the

if you look at attachment

16

B, which is the option that's being proposed as the

17

compromise, that should show seven parking spaces.

18

It's maybe a little fewer on the
(

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

On the mauka?

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mauka.

on the mauka side.
Okay.

Maybe it's a little clearer on the

24

attachment to the letter from Parks.

25

sidewalk as well as I think it shows vehicles

That shows the
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1

actually depicted as parking parallel to South Kihei

2

Road.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now, in either one, then, parking

is prohibited on the makai side of South Kihei?

5

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And can I ask you the reason why?

7

Because I guess my concern is as long as safety is

8

addressed -- and you know that this is just a short

9

stretch of South Kihei Road, and the concern was

10

safety because of joggers and walkers.

11

st:reet too narrow to accommodate parking on the

12

makai side?

13

continues to grow, I just think that the infill of

14

people using and coming and going, I know the Parks

15

Department said one at Kilohana is not that full all

16

the timel but it will get full just because Kihei

17

has the parks and people want to come down and use

18

it, residents and visitors alike.

19

And for a good reason.

Is that

As Maui County

So my concern is that we try to maximize with

20

safety also concerns and allow parking on the makai

21

side, because even the owners of the makai

22

properties wanted to encourage parking in that area,

23

whether it be for people that would be servicing

24

their properties.

25

why it's not included?

And can you give me an idea of
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

This is basically a compromise.

The

2

proposal -- actually the right-of-way in that area

3

is large enough.

4

properties that's, right now landscaped is really the

5

County's right-of-way.

6

for use for parking if -- if that's the direction

7

that the Council wishes to take.

8
9

10

11
12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The frontage of the makai

So those areas are available

How many more additional parking

stalls could we provide there?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

If you were looking at parallel

parking, probably approximately four to five spots.
CODNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And I guess just because

13

there was really no objection from members there in

14

the community.

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Well, actually

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And if you

and if you say that

17

we can accommodate it, I would hope that that's what

18

we would pursue.

19

that we had earlier some members of the makai

20

properties were putting stones there, but I did not

21

hear any objections from those property owners.

22

I guess that's the question, were

23
24
25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I know that in that discussion

th~re

objections?

Let me refer that to Mr. Buck, who was

present at the meeting with the stakeholders.
CHAIR MOLINA:

So

Mr. Buck.
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MR. BUCK:

The answer to Councilmember Nishiki's question,

2

there was objection by the homeowners on the makai

3

side.

4

the street.

5

the compromise on the mauka side with the sidewalk.

6

There has been requests from the homeowners that

7

from -- the driveway from Wailea Ekahi to Okolani

8

Street we put in some additional parking for service

9

for

10
11

They did not want parking on their side of
That's the reason why we came up with

service parking to service their property,

and we're kind of against that.
I think we came up with a good compromise to

12

address the wishes of the makai residents of the

13

makai side of the road, but the residents of the

14

makai side of the road are against parking on their

15

side of the road.

16

put -- look at putting a sidewalk is because the

17

number of driveways there would probably be--

18

make the sidewalk ADA accessible and stuff would

19

probably be a major undertaking because of the

20

different -- what you have to do as far as the

21

sidewalk, link them across the driveways and stuff.

22

So we felt the easiest way -- or the best place to

23

put a sidewalk was on the mauka side.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

One of the reasons why we do not

Okay.

to

And thank you for that

explanation, because my statement to the people on
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1

the makai side is if they were thinking that now

2

we're going to give them a special privilege on

3

public property that it would give them exclusive

4

use of those parking stalls for their service

5

vehicles, that is asking too much.

6.

that those properties are worth millions of

7

dollars -- and I know many of those property owners

8

also.

9

exclusive use, and if that -- if this is what the

I mean, despite

I am surprised 'to see that they were asking

10

compromise is, fine, because, you know, I would not

11

accept exclusive use

12

property owners.

13

request, but anyway, if this is a compromise, that's

14

fine.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

l

Mr. Chairman, for these

I'm kind of taken back by that

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Member Kane.

Yeah t thank you, Mr. Chairman.

So,

17

Mr. Agaran, just for clarification -- and I've read

18

through your August 22nd, so just for clarification

19

for record, attachment A is what exists.

20

B is the $20,000 option, which you think you have

21

existing funds that you would be able to accommodate

22

that/ and option -- or attachment C is the $100,000

23

one which would also iriclude an additional 19 stalls

24

at the north end of the subject area in question.

25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Yes, that's true.

Attachment

One clarification.
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1

When I say $20{000{ some of the landscaping costs I

2

think were going to be picked up by --

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Homeowners.
-- not by the County but by the

5

homeowners and others{ so with that understanding we

6

do -- we would be able to have that funding.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Uh-huh.

Now the sidewalk under

8

attachment C{ because the $20{000 option{ your B

9

attachment { the sidewalk would go from the Ekahi

10

driveway on the mauka side between the road and the

11

proposed seven parking stalls{ cross the street and

12

go across.

13

would have the walkway -- would have the walkway on

14

the makai sideithat's correct?

The attachment C{ the $100{000 option{

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes{ that's right.
And that's where I think Mr. Buck

17

talked about { and the cost would be incurred{ the

18

100{000r

19

compliancy issue so every driveway would have to

20

make those ramps

21

back down at each and every driveway to accommodate

22

compliancy?

is because we're dealing with the ADA

23

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER

25

~E:

subtle ramps up{ subtle ramps

That's right.
Okay.

The other issue is{ for the

attachment C with the proposal of 26 stalls{
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wouldn't we incur the same problem that we currently

2

have without anything there with people

3

there's no sidewalk on the mauka side proposed, that

4

people would be walking on the street?

5

mean just human nature, people would just be walking

6

on the street.

7

the parking's proposed, it's actually across the

8

street, so they will either walk on the street or

9

across

10

th~

because

I mean -- I

Because there's no sidewalk where

street and walk on the sidewalk, but

nevertheless, they'll have to cross the street from
their cars going across the road, because I don't

12

see any delineation of crosswalks from the proposed

13

parking stalls that you

14

proposal, except for across Okolani, and that's it,

15

it seems.

16

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN,:

hav~marked

on this

That's - - that's possible.

Possibly

17

they could walk on -- on the mauka slde depending on

18

the slope.

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And depending on the type of

landscaping design that's going to be incurred on
. that side.

22

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.
From the discussion of the 13th, the

24

attachment B, or the $20,000 option, seemed to be a

25

preferred option, Mr. Agaran?
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

That was our impression, although as

2

you heard from the testimony from the general

3

manager at Wailea Ekahi, you know, there was some

4

possible discussion about maybe having a few more

5

parking spaces on the makai side.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's the four or five that
with Mr. Nishiki's

7

you've talked about that are

8

questions, that are possible to be incorporated

9

there?

10

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's correct.
Well, if we do consider those, then I

12

would agree with Mr. Nishiki, they would be for

13

public access to the beach and not for service

14

reasons for the residents.

15

for public, not for preference for the residents.

16

And no offense against the residents.

17

seems -- it just seems inappropriate to have a

18

public right-of-way to be utilized for service

19

vehicles for residents, in my -- if it was

20

businesses down there and we had a commercial area

21

down there, that would be another consideration

22

altogether, but it's not.

I mean, they're there

It just

23

So wherever the discussion takes us, it seems

24

like if we do put parking on the makai side, which I

25

think Mr. Nishiki has a point.

The more parking we
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can provide for the public to access the beach, the

2

better.

3

parking stalls there, I mean four or five parking is

4

that much more people that we can deal with having

5

to park soIt1e place else, whether it's illegally or

6

inappropriately or whatever else we can say about

7

that.

8

worried about property values that they have a

9

parking stall in front of their house that they're

And if there is -- if there's available

And I hope it's not because people are

10

worried about it.

11

that should be an issue that we should be

12

discussing.

13

and from the makai.

14

Thank you.

15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't thihk -- I don't think

The overriding is the public access to
That's my ,comment, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any other

questions for the Director?

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I've got a

question~

Member Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Maybe this should

20

be directed to the Parks.

I don't know if anybody

21

asked this question, but in regards to the rendering

22

by the Parks Department looks real good.

23

have been the cost to continue that sidewalk on the

24

mauka side of the road up to Okolani with a crossing

25

at Okolani to that particular island?
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mention about all of the driveways that were needed

2

to -- to work on to come ADA compliant, but, _you

3

know, looking on the mauka side of the road would be

4

a straight shot, and the only areas that we probably

5

need to provide the ADA access would be right at the

6

intersection itself.

7
8'
9

10

MR. BUCK:

Any cost was done on that?

I would have to refer that to Public Works

Director.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
MR. BUCK:

Oh, okay.

Yeah, we had talked about it, and 1 think the

11

compromise was to do a landscaped grass area for

12

people to walk on the grass, but I'll

13

Gil.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

le~ve

it to

Mr. Agaran.
Thank you, Mr. Chair, I don't have a

16

specific cost for that.

17

something that you want to look at, we can -- we can

18

take a look at that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I mean we -- if that's

Yeah, maybe in the future if we

20

need to expand the parking, should become a problem,

21

then, you know, the attachment C is a good plan,

22

looking at it with the sidewalk on the mauka side

23

instead of the makai side of the road.

24

from all of the driveways, and all you need to do is

25

redesign the -- at the intersection of Okolani and
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South Kihei Road.

2

MR. BUCK:

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

MR. BUCK:

Mr. Buck.

During that meeting we had we had talked about

5

from the driveway up to Okolani of parking and

6

sidewalk, and because there's a slope there we could

7

not do both, and so we really didn't -- I don't --

8

we were talking more about the parking.

9

that we could not do both over there, so we did -- I

We knew

10

don't even think we discussed putting a sidewalk

11

from there over.

12

just landscaping it so people can just walk on the

13

landscaped area, once they cross the street over to

14

Okolani.

We just came up with the idea of

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Chair.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Pontanilla.

If the

17

Committee members don't have any other questions for

18

the Director -- both Directors, the Chair would now

19

like to -- oh, sorry.

Go ahead, Member Kane.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, just another question for

21

Public Works.

22

incorporating the potential for four or five stalls

23

on the makai side, included or incorporated that

24

with the -- your option one or attachment B, what

25

additional costs would'You folks be looking at?

So if we were to consider
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if you haven't already looked at that/ you know/ I

2

understand and I guess the other question would be

3

the funding source of those additional five -- four

4

or five stalls and how we would accomplish that.

5

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

We have not looked at that cost/ and
-

6

based on what we come up with/ then we would have to

7

reevaluate whether that money is available in our

8

existing Countywide funds or not.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can you give us a ballpark on what

10

you would think?

11

of figure that you would give that

12

it's -- the makai side/ we know is flat/ so it's not

13

like you're going in there and doing a massive

14

grading of a hillside or anything to accommodate the

15

stalls on the mauka side closer tb our Okolani/ if

16

we were to consider sidewalk and parking/ but just

17

on the makai side/ if we're looking at four or five/

18

is there a dollar amount that you folks can give a

19

rough estimate so we can have at least a general

20

idea of what we're going to be -- I know we know

21

it's not going to.be 100/000/ but we know it's going

22

to be a little bit more than 20/000.

23

how much more?

24
25

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:
up.

I mean is there any -- any range
because

Do you know

Let me ask our Deputy Director to come

I think he has maybe an estimate.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER

3

~E:

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

1

Mr. Chair

l

for allowing

No problem.
Councilmember Kane, we didn't do a detailed

estimate of that, as you know.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

Thank you

the question.

~

6

Okay, Director Arakawa.

Understood.

But I can give you a rough guess.

I would

say roughly $40,000 if we had to do both parallel

10

parking on the mauka side from the cul-de-sac to the

11

Wailea Ekahi driveway and also parallel parking on

12

the makai side of South Kihei Road.

13

believe some driveways that we have to take into

14

account and some work there, but roughly double our

15

$20,000 estimate.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There are I

I think that should be enough.

Okay.

So let me ask you this for

17

either Director or Deputy Director of Public Works.

18

With the incorporation of the additional stalls on

1.9

the makai side, would that alter the proposed

20

sidewalk where you have the cross right before

21

the -- before the circle?

22

compromise to that sidewalk with parking?

23

looking at the map on the makai side.

24

the parking stalls that could be considered on the

25

makai side would come - - would be a ,couple of stalls

Is there going to be any
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1

maybe in front of the driveway, maybe one or two

2

more right where the speed hump is going towards the

3

circle, and then maybe one more where -- the reason

4

I'm asking is because maybe one more could fit where

5

that proposed sidewalk is currently in that area.

6

So my question is, those proposed five stalls on the

7

makai side would it compromise the existing proposal

8

that includes the sidewalk on the makai side by the

9

crosswalk?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Director, would you like a brief recess

11

to analyze the map and come back to give your

12

comments to the Committee?

13

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

Yeah, please.

Recess, subject to the call of the Chair.

(Gavel) .

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chair.

11:20 a.m.
11 : 24 a. m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

20

Committee meeting of September 18th is now back in

21

session.

22

At this time the Chair will yield the

23

microphone to the Public Works and Environmental

24

Management Director, Mr. Agaran.

25

MR.

COLOMA~AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

In response to
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the question regarding the proposed sidewalk on the

2

makai side leading to the park, we'll have to take a

3

look at whether we would need to make an adjustment

4

if we were to put additional stalls where that

5

proposed parking lot right now intersects the

6

crosswalk.

7

did not have any parking in this area is we wanted

8

to keep the cul-de-sac completely open, so we'd have

9

to take a look at whether we could accommodate more,

10

As you know, one of the reasons that we

parking in that area.
I think when we were looking at the

11

12

additional parking spaces on that side of the

13

street, we were looking at further down probably

14

across from where the proposed -- seven proposed

15

stalls are located and perhaps a little bit further

16

down.

17

people again would end up walking on South Kihei

18

Road, rather than on the right-of-way on the grassed

19

area fronting the makai properties.

20

Th~

other concern of course would be whether

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And thank you, Mr. Chair, and just a

21

couple more little -- littler things it seems at

22

this point, and I'm sure this discussion is

23

generating some

24

who have stakes in this, .and I can understand that,

25

so they're just simply questions to understand what

peaking some interest from those
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kind of options we have.
The sidewalk r if there is an impact there r I

3

meanr the actual cross arear that could be a

4

diagonal component toor yeah?

5

make a crosswalk itself on the road r a diagonal

6

component going towards the beach access and shorten

7

that sidewalk.

8

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I meanr you could

That's possible.
That's a possibility.

The other

10

thing was I guess my more general question is

11

because we're talking about adding parking stalls r

12

is the intent of these parking stalls for beach

13

users specifically or is these parking stalls

14

intended for the public?

15

a difference, because as far as the enforcement

16

there's two laws that you have.

17

users r then the police can enforce the parking

18

consistently with whatever the rules are for the

19

park and the parking for the beach access r but if

20

it's for the publicr then people can actually park

21

on these stalls except for that between 2:00 and

22

6:00 o'clock ordinance that we don't have overnight

23

parking.

24
25

Anq it seems that there's

If it's for beach

So there's some inconsistency therei
therefore, it seems like that needs to be stated
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with respects to these stalls.

2

access or are they just for public access?

3

with beach access, they're parking there to go onto

4

the beach.

5

and not go to the beach.

6

somebody up mauka properties, you could go across

7

the street and go visit somebody in the

8

the properties that are adjacent to where these

9

stalls are.

10

Are they for beach
And also

For public access, you can park t.here
You could go visit

you know,

So there seems to be -- ,there may be

some issues there.
I don't know if they were discussed at that

11

12

meeting of August, and if they weren't, I don't know

13

if these are issues that both directors in their

14

respective departments have taken into consideration

15

with respects to ,the proposals that are 'before us.

16

I brought up that distinction because in talking

17

during the break, Officer Noneza brought it forward

18

and said, you know, there's some enforcement issue.

19

What are the intent?

20

with respects to our County ordinance and the County

21

Code.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

Because there's some conflicts

Mr. Buck, from the Parks Department.

I think our intention was

I think one of the

24

biggest problems is just the lack of parking for

25

beach access, and that's the reason why our
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Department got involved in this whole issue.

2

said the intent is to provide additional parking for

3

the beach users t and so as I had stated earlier t the

4

Department's position is they would like to see

5

those stalls consistent with the parking lott if

6

that's the
intent of the Committee.
,

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

So we

Thank you.
If I may.

Mr. Agaran.

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

If you recall the initial discussions

11

about this item t our Department was basically

12

proposing no parking on both sides t so at that time

13

the discussion that came up was the heed for

14

additional beach parking.

15

taken to provide parking has been to address the

16

comments from that first meeting about the lack of

17

beach

18

area.

19

So the efforts that we've

I

of the necessary beach parking in that

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The other question then becomes are

20

there -- at other beach parks do we impose time

21

limits for parking for beach use?

22

that something -- you know t we're talking about

23

signage now and we're making a distinction.

24

parking stalls are for beach users t not for me

25

coming over there at 6:59

t

And if SOt is

These

waiting for the stall t
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1

grabbing one good stall/ and then parking there till

2

10:00 o'clock that night because I want to go visit

3

my -- hang out with my friend all day up in his --

4

you know, in his residence, as an example, not using

5

it at the beach.

6

example for the sake of the discussion so we can

7

understand that there's a difference.

8

the intention was, from my understanding, was beach

9

access and increasing amount of stalls/ and I didn't·

And I'm just giving an extreme

I support

10

want to get away from that, but I wanted to make

11

that clear, that it seems as if we're going to be

12

looking at the proposal incorporating amendments to

13

the proposal, that we remain focused on what the

14

intent was, and that's for beach access, Mr. Chair.

15

So I've spoken enough and exhausted my points, and

16

will of the body.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, points well taken, Mr. Kane.

Either

18

Director, any comment·s to what Mr. Kane had brought

19

up, any additional comments, I should say?

20

none, before proceeding with any further questions,

21

I would be remiss in not asking the Police

22

Department for their comments.

23

Officer Noneza to please come up.

24

that I will go to you, Mr. Nishiki.

-'

25

MR. NONEZA:

So if I could. ask
And right after

Thank you, Chairman, Members of the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

Seeing

PWT 9/18/03

95

1

Committee.

Councilman Kane, just to kind of cover

2

your question a little bit, and what everybody else

3

has been saying, it's my understanding the purpose

4

of the parking is to allow additional beach access,

5

and in accomplishing that we have basically two

6

situations.

7

location, that park is closed between 7:00 p.m. and

8

7:00 a.m., okay, that's park -- the park is closed.

9

So technically-speaking, anybody who parks over

Basically Keawekapu Beach Park, at that

10

there between those times are subject to a parking

11

citation.
But in addition to that, if somebody, because

12
13

it's posted on the sign that it's for public beach

14

access parking only, if somebody is using that

15

parking lot for something other than public beach

16

access parking, then he's subject to a different

17

parking citation, and you need to address that in

18

your situation with -- there's both the time

19

limitations, 7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m., but there's

20

also a use limitation on it also, that if you want

21

to bring it into the parks and have it covered under

22

what the parks -- what we're trying to accomplish

23

for the parks, then you need to understand that you

24

have to accomplish both ends to meet the intent.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Hang on, Member Kane, I did --
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just to clarify 'a question --

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

COUNC I LMEMBER KANE:'

Go ahead.
Point that he made r Mr. Chair.

4

That's all.

5

point on the use portion of the parking stall r

6

guess with respects to the signage r and if I

7

misunderstood your if you could clarify.

8
9

MR. NONEZA:

Okay.

You pointed out two.

Clarify your
I

The park is closed between 7:00 p.m.

and 7:00 a.m.r okaYr so you're subject to a

10

parking-in-a-park-that's-closed parking citation

11

between 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.r but also r and I

12

believe Keawekapu has this because I think I've seen

13

it on other South Maui parks, there's also

14

park is -- the use of that park's parking lot is for

15

public beach access parking only.

16

for commercial parking.

17

over there and visit somebody across the street.

18

technically speaking, you know, if you were doing

19

that r you could be subject to a citation.

20

that -- that is almost -- you would consider that a

21

24-hour prohibition to the use of those parking

22

spaces if it's meant for public beach access parking

23

only.

24

will be addressed if you put it under parks in that

25

manner' with us if that is your intent.

Okay.

the

It's not

It's not r again, you park
So

So

And so, you know, you could address it or it
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank YOUr Member Kane.

Excuse mer Member
I

3

Pontanilla r I know Member Nishiki had a question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Okay.

Not for the Officer.
This is a question for the Officer r

Member Pontanilla?

Proceed.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Okay.

I guess seeing no -- any other

questions for Officer Noneza at this time?

10

you.

11

Pontanilla.

12

No.

Thank

OkaYr Member Nishiki r followed by Member

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeahr I think that Officer Noneza

13

made it real clear in regards to how we can assist

14

him in the policy that we're going to setr but I

15

would hope that the policy that we set r whichever

16

way we gOr will not be a deterrent to not create

17

more parking stalls.

18

and -- has stated that five stalls I think is a good

19

direction to take.

20

cost of an additional 20 r OOO

21

we've paid out in millions of dollars just to get

22

beach access.

23

that we've always had despite that we had beach

24

access?

25

I think Councilmember Kane

Number one r you may look at the

However r

wha~

but you know how much

r

was the biggest concern

Where is the parking?
So I think that in lieu of -- and I'm not

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 9/18/03

98

1

going to be the happy -- the most popular guy down

2

there, despite that I swim every day down there in

3

front of these properties.

4

people of the State of Hawaii and the County of

5

Maui, where these property owners are now using for

6

their private domain.

7

additional parking, which we know is necessary.

8

you go down fronting that beautiful beach, I'm sure

9

many more people would like to use it, but because

It is our property, the

"

It can provide more
If

10

of the inability of parking, despite we .provided the

11

access, they can't.
So in the long run, I think that people of

12

directio~

13

Maui County will thank us for this

14

making use of public property that can be created

15

for public parking so that they can get down to the

16

beach for that use, if you intend on pursuing that

17

policy, but I would favor Mr. Kane's question of

18

looking at creating five more stalls, if that is

19

possible, by the Public Works Committee, by the

20

Public Works Director after more studies.

21

you.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you t Mr. Nishiki.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

in

Thank

Member Pontanilla?

Thank you, Chair.

I just want

24

to clarify as far as the -- the parking themselves.

25

If we want to follow the park rules and it says that
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1

park rules would be closed at 7:90 a.m. -- no, 7:00

2

p.m. to 7:00 a.m., according to our agenda here, you

3

know, we look at Item No.2, we're talking about

4

10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m., and I think the reason why

5

is that some of the property owners on the makai

6

side had requested that parking be available

7

whenever they have, you know, get together, parties,

8

somewhere to park.

9

why for the 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.

And I believe that's the reason
Are we still

10

going to go with that or are we going to go with the

11

park rules?

12

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

If I --

Mr. Agaran.
Again, attachment B is a compromise.

15

I mean it's

16

accommodate as many of the concerns of the various

17

stakeholders, but when we embarked on looking at

18

parking for this area, it was intended to address

19

the shortage of beach access parking.

20

it was being proposed really to

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I think it

21

clarifies my request, that these will be for the

22

park.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

24

Mr. Director, quick question about the proposed

25

parking stalls, parallel parking stalls.
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any consideration to make it diagonal?

2

is the justification for going parallel instead of

3

diagonal?

4

parking stalls?

5

Maybe I should ask Mr. Buck that question or

6

Mr. Arakawa, excuse me.

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

I mean, .what

And would diagonal add another one or two
Was that discussed at the meeting?

Mr. Chairman, the diagonal parking was

8

discussed.

In fact, that's pretty much how the

9

existing situation is.

We actually would prefer to

10

have parallel parking where the vehicles basically

11

back into the stalls, as opposed to the angle

12

parking where you, you know" basically have to back

13

out into the vehicular travel lanes.

14

safety issue there.

15

have to go with angle parking, then there's a

16

question as to whether or not there's enough space

17

for the sidewalk.

18

chosen this,particular scheme, basically parallel

19

parking stalls with an ADA accessible sidewalk in

20

the back.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

So there's a

The other issue is that if we

So basically t?at's why we had

Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

And one more

22

question.

The proposed sidewalk, again, the

23

pedestrians will be walking from -- going from

24

Okolani to the driveway of Wailea Ekahi, so, again,

25

which direction will they be going?

It's designed
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1

to -- or did I answer my own question?

2

know.

3

is it's going to be installed from the driveway at

4

Wailea Ekahi to the cul-de-sac, and so where will

5

the pedestrians walk from Okolani to the driveway of

6

Wailea Ekahi in general?

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I don't

It's going to be -- my understanding

There is no concrete sidewalk being proposed

8

on the mauka side of Okolani Drive to the Ekahi

9

driveway, but by -- pursuant to code, you know, it's

10

still considered a pedestrian path, so it has to be

11

made passable for pedestrian use.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.
Members, any other questions for the

13
14

Directors or the Police Department at this time?

15

Seeing none, there has been some suggestions for the

16

additional parking.

17

Corporation Counsel's Office.

-18

recommendation or suggestion from the Committee

19

about adding the additional parking on the makai

20

side.

21

the proposed ordinance?

22
23

Will we

MS. FUJITA-VILLAROSA:

Let me get comments from the
You've heard a

-- will this require an amendment to

Yes, Mr. Chair, it will require an

amendment.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Member Kane.

Mr. Chair, if I may just propose or
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make a suggestion

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

for consideration of yourself and

Becaus~

4

the body.

-- I mean, well, let me back up.

5

If the body is in support of a consideration for

6

those makai parking stalls, then it seems the Public

7

Works Director has stated that they need to go look

8

at that because it also involves a dollar component.

9

And although the original proposal is something that
enough money for,

10

they feel they have existing

11

that may not be the case and so it would change the

12

pr9posal altogether as far as what it would entail.

13

I would ask to allow, if this body so

14

desires, the Public Works to consider the makai

15

parking stalls in addition to their option 1

16

proposal, which is attachment B, and come back with

17

that proposal, which would include the amendment to

18

accommodate those -- that makai addition.

19

would just ask for the consideration.

20

feels comfortable with that, I'm willing to -- you

21

know, to ask for that consideration.

22

feels otherwise and wants to proceed forward, that's

23

fine too, and we'll just -- we'll

24

well.

25

comments, I think - -, I think if the intent is there·

~o

And I

If the body

If the body

with

~hat

as

But I, like Mr. Nishiki's -- with his
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1

for the parking stalls for the beach access, then so

2

be it, and that's what we're here to talk about and

3

we should accommodate that.

4

I know Member Pontanilla's question about the

5

10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m., I think we should have more

6

discussion on that and decide whether or not it's

7

going to be, you know, under the Parks and so

8

there's consistency in utilizing -- because that

9

option right now, the park is not open for· those

10

residents who are close to the park to utilize if

11

they have their personal gatherings.

12

have -- every resident in this County has their

13

constraints as far as having gatherings, so I don't

14

think we should be making laws to accommodate those

15

kinds of things, because we all

16

going to accommodate, we should do it as much as

17

possible across the board for everybody, and not

18

just this particular area.

19

I mean, the intent is there.

I mean, we all

I mean if we are

Let's stick

20

with the intent.

21

intent, we should I think be consistent right along

22

the line.

23

probably the major issues in this County that we

24

fail at is the enforcement component, being

25

consistent with enforcement.

And whatever goes along with the

It makes it very simple.

Because

So by sticking to
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1

that, it makes it a lot simpler to do.

2

public benefits because we're giving more stalls to

3

the beach.·

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

And the

Thank you, Member Kane, for those points.

5

The Chair would like to get a feel from the rest of

6

the Committee on this proposal.

7

decision today, the proposal is I presume to defer,

8

let Public Works look into the cost issue for the

9

makai parking, as well as the enforcement issue of

10

the times for parking.
Member Hokama, your comments.

11

12

Rather than make
a
,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Agaran, either you or

13

Mr. Arakawa, what kind of stalls are you envisioning

14

for makai side of the road?·

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Agaran or Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Arakawa.

Councilmember Hokama, basically we're

17

looking at parallel stalls as well on the makai

18

side.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

MR. ARAKAWA:

And so what would be the money for?

This would be to establish an all-weather

21

surface and to mark out the parallel parking on the

22

makai side.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And may I ask why do we need to do

24

that?

25

right-of-ways, even if it's just grass?

Aren't our people allowed to park on County
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MR. ARAKAWA:

There are no -- no parking provisions! as I

2

recall! on that portion right now.

3

is landscaping along the makai side of the road.

4

But to clearly delineate it! we are proposing

5

mean the Committee has proposed! anyway!

6

establishing some all-weather surface on that makai

7

side so that we could establish parallel parking

8

stalls.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Countywide! this type of' program?

11

consistency.
MR. ARAKAWA:

I want

I want Lanai, treated the same way.

Well! let us go back and give the Committee

13

a proposal.

14

the issue of consistency and report back.

15

I

And you folks willing to do this

10

12

However! there

CHAIR MOLINA:

We'll take a look at it.

We'll look at

Thank you! Mr. Arakawa.
Member Hokama! any further questions or

16
17

comments?

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

No.

Thank you.

Member Pontanilla! your

20

comments on the proposal to consider deferring the

21

matter! having the Public Works Department look

22

further into the issue of adding parking on the

23

makai side as well as the issue of parking times.

24

Your comments.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

On attachment B! I think the
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1

plan is a good one, but in consideration of one of

2

the testifiers in regards to maintenance vehicle for

3

the properties makai side of that road, I think we

4

should take a look at that.

5

probably, you know, going to end up with the same

6

mess that we started with.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Otherwise we're

Thank you, Member
So--

Thank you for your comments, Member

Pontanilla.
Well, the Chair seeing that the majority of

II'

12

the Committee would prefer a deferral and have this

13

matter looked into with the -- I guess the response

14

from the Public Works Department as far as c9st

15

issues as it relates to the makai parking as well as

16

the parking time enforcement, the Chair will honor

17

the request of the Committee.

18

objections, the Chair will

19

try to bring this matter back to the table as soon

20

as possible so we can get a resolution to this

21

matter.

If there are no

d~fer

the ,matter and will

Any objections to the deferral?
,-

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay, thank you very much, Members, item is

24

deferred as ordered.

25

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PWT 9/18/03

107

2

ITEM NOo 27: RE: ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF ROAD WIDENING
LOT FOR THE VINEYARD STREET ROAD WIDENING
SUBDIVISION (WAILUKU) (CoCo Noo 03-215)

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

1

The last item on the agenda, Members, is

4

Item No. 27, which has to do with the Accepting

5

Dedication of road widening lot for the Vineyard

6

Street Road Widening Subdivision here in Wailuku,

7

and the Chair has invited for the matter on -- for

8

the -- for this particular item, again, the Public

9

Works Director, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, and at this time

10

the Chair will yield the microphone for the overview

11

on the proposed dedication.

12

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The proposal

13

before you is to accept dedication of Road Widening

14

Lot 2 of the Vineyard Street Road Widening

15

Subdivision.

16

at the northwest corner of intersection of Vineyard

17

and North Market streets.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

It contains an area of 861 square feet

Okay, thank you, Mr. Agaran.
Any questions for the Director on this

20

matter?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.
North Market, North Market.

This is

22

right across -- this is that clear area across from

23

Bernard's Bentos & Banquets and Wailuku Bake Shop or

24

Maui Bake Shop?

25

that corner?

Mr. Agaran, that's where it is,

It's a clear grassy area right now.
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1

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's right.
And the intention of -- of this r

just

3

for clarification r once we get this dedication r

4

there's going to be improvements in this -- on this

5

site?

6

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

7

I believe eventually it would be to

accommodate any improvements on Vineyard Street.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank your Member Kane.

Any other

10

questions. for the Director?

Seeing

11

recommendation is the adoption of the proposed

12

resolution and filing of the communication.

non~r

Chair's·'

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So moved.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

it's been moved by Member Kane.

OkaYr

15

there a second?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Is

Second.

Seconded by Member Hokama.

Discussion?

18

Seeing no discussion r all those in favor r signify by

19

saying "aye."

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR MOLfNA:

All those opposed?

22
23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Hokama, Kane,
Pontanilla, and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Tavares.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ADOPTION of resolution and FILING of
communication.

ACTION:
6

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Chair will mark it unanimous.

Members, that concludes our agenda for today.

8
9

Thank you.

Are

ther~

any announcements?

Seeing none, the Chair

10

would like to thank you all for your hard work.

11

had a very busy day, with some difficult decisions,

12

and the Chair appreciates all of your efforts, as

13

well as the contributions made by the community

14

today for our agenda items.

15

said, this meeting is adjourned.

16

ADJOURN:

So with that being
(Gavel) .

11 : 50 a. m.

17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAII

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervisioni that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 10th day of October, 2003, in Honolulu"
Hawaii.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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